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o | HISTORY OF

b

By GUERNSEY A. HALLLOWELL

FRANKFORD | ¢

Chﬂpter I
SETTLEMENT AND GROWTH

I'rankferd i1s located in the Northeastern section of Philadelphia
on the New York Division of the Pennsvlvania Railread, and is
about one and a haif miles from the Delaware River. It iz accessible
from the central portion of Philadelnhia by the Frankford Branch
of the Philadelphia and Reading Railroad, besides three lines of the
maost improved tralley service. In addition to the trelley service
before mentioned, Frank[erd has four other trolley lines connecting

it with other suburibs of Philadelphia.

'~ The name of Frankford was probably taken from the Frankford
Creek, a branch of which, the Wingohocking, having had its rise
in the lands of the Frankferd Land Company at Germantown, The
village of Frankford was sometimes called bv the names of Taconick
and Oxford. The name of Oxford was taken from the Township in
which the village was located. The Township received its name
from the settlers whe came from Oxfordshire, England. These
were the Seary, Harper and Buzby families.

Prior to the settlement of the white man in thig vicinity the
Delaware Indians had a camp on the shores of the Delaware River
in the vicinity of Frankford Creek., Many arrowheads and other
Indian relics have been found in this locality. The remembrance
of the Indiang is kept alive by a number of the names which have
been retained, such as Tacony, Tackawanna, Wissinoming and
Wingohocking, Some Indians centinued to live in this locality as
late as 1759, at which time it 15 stated that “ an Indian came from a
distance, blowing a hornt as he entered the Indians’ place; they soon
went off with lim, and were no more seen near the place.”

The Swedes had settled at Frankford and wicinity long before
the central portion: of Philadelphia was taken up. In 1666 a general
order was issued ai MNow Yark by the Court of Assizes that all persons
who held old patents should bring them in to be renewed, and those
who had noue should be supplied by a certain time; thiz applied to
the inhabitants along the Delaware River.

In conseguence of this order a Patent was granted by Gov. Richard
Nicholls, on December 25th, 1667, to the inhabitants of Taconick,
this being the name of the section in the wvicinity of Frankford.
What land the patent included, or the narmes of the persons to whom
1t was made, is tot stated, but it was for land along the Delaware
River and the Frankford Creek and was probably ' Tacoaning Town-
ship " marked on Holmes' map of the Province of Peansylvania in
1681, which included Whitehall and Wissinoming.

The Swedes were followed by the English, and what was subse-
quently the Borough of Frankford was located upon lands patented
to Thomas Fairman, Henry Waddy and Robert Adams. Thomas
Fairman, an Englishman, whe had purchased land in Bucks County
as early as 1679, was the first to take up land at Frankferd, although
the first patent received by him was not until 7 mo. 15, 1688, It was
for 200 acres located on the northeast bank of Frankford Creek,
then known as Quessanominck Creek and between Frankford Avenue
and Little Tacony Creek. In this Patent, Thomas Fairman is
referred to as an **Old Renter,” this being the term applied to those
who settled prior te the time of William Penn. On A pril 22nd, 1746,
Thoemas Fairman received a Patent for 43 acres, which was 1ﬂcat&d
between Frankford Avenue and Little Tacony Creek, and Nertheast
of the last-mentioned tract. Jomathan Dlickinsen in [715, writing
respecting Fairman's land at ** Frankford Creek,” stated that *' One
hundred loads of timber were cut off it, because untenanted in the
last winter, by moonlight night.”

On the 21st of 5th month, 1684, a Patent was sranted to Henry
Waddy, a milliner, from London, England, for 305 acres, known as
Waddy's Grange. This tract extended Northeastwardly from
Frankford Creek 457 perches, and was located along the Northwest
side of Frankford Avenue. To the Northwest of Waddy's Grange
was the tract of 495 acres granted by William Penn to Robert
Adams, 5th month 15th, 1684. This iract extended Northeastwardly
from Frankford Creek 766 perches, and was 104 perches in width and
was between Waddy's land and Castor Avenue.

Of the twenty-six taxables in Oxlord Township in 1693 there
were three 3wedish names. In 1734 the number of land owners
had only increased to twentv-nine: of these, two were Swedish
descendants and the others were Lnglish.

[n 1756 the Cermans began to purchase within the T'ownship.
The first to acquire property was Rudolph Naff, and the following
vear lhis brother, Jacob Nefll, purchaszed. From this time. the
Cermans began to prow in numbers until {769, when we find 24
{German taxables cut of a total of 98, and only two Swedish names.
In 1774 we Aind 34 German names out of 124 taxables and 3 Swedish
names. In 1783 there were 47 German names cut of 167 taxables.

About 1740, the city people began to purchase farms in the
vicinity of Frankford for their country seats; among them were the
Walns, Edward Stiles, Henry Drinker, Samuel Sansom, Charles
Willing and Andrew Doz,

In 1793 the vellow fever was so prevalent in Philadelphia that
many families became frichtened and moved to Frankford, where
they took up a permanent abode. From this time Frankford grew
more rapidiy

About the time of the incorporation of Frankford as a borough,
it had a population of about 1000 inhabitants. In 1830 it had 1843;
in 1840, 2318; in 1850, 5346; in 1860, 8072; in 1870, about 12,000;
and al the present time it has about 35,000 inhabitants. It will be
naticed that the population between the years 1840 and 1850 increased
more than 130 per cent. This was caused by the increase in indus-
trial manufacturing.

Chapter 11
EARLY ROADS AND BRIDGES

The Swedes made their settlement along the rivers and the creeks,
and traveled mostly by water, although there was a trail or road
about the location of Frankford Awvenue some time before the
arrival of the FEnglish settlers.

Henry Waddy. one of the first English settlers, was a member
of the first grand jury summoned at Philadelphia under the
Government of William Penn, January 11th, 1682-3. Among the
recommendations of this jury were the following: ‘‘4th. That the
Creek at Tankanney ({Tacony} and Gunner Rambeo’'s be bridged or
cannowed. 5th. That the Kings road from Scuilkill {(Schuylkill}
througrh Philadelphia to Neshaminey Creek may ]:}E marked out and
made passable for horses and carts where needful.” Tacony Creek
there referred to was the present Frankford Creek, and the Kings
Raad was Frankford Avenue.

Several complaints were made from time to time to the FPro-
vincial Council concerning the bad condition aof the roads. One
of these, made 12th month 28th, 1688-9, concerning the road from
Philadelphia to Burlington by way of Frankford, stated that many
persons turned out of the usual road through enclosures contrary
ter a farmer order of the Board.

On the 28th of 6th month, 1689, another petition was presented,
concerning this road and the Provincial Council ordered Robert
Turner, Benjamin Chambers, Josenh Fisher, Silas Crispen. Thomas
Fairman and Robert Adams, with a surveyor, to set out a cart
raad am:ﬂrl:ling to statute.

[nn 1693 the read from Frankiord to Bustleton and Somerton was
laid out. On QOctober 3§, 16%6, two roads and a branch road, laxd
out by John Harper, Jr.. a surveyor of this locality, was confirmed
bv the Provincial Couneil. One of these was Adams Avenue,
commonly known as Asylum Pike, but then known as Adams Roead,
which extended from Parson’s water race bridpe (Frankford Avenue
and Adams Avenuei to about Crescentville. The other road and
branch road was Oxford Avenue and Martin's Mill Road. These
roads, while taking the same general direction as the present roads,
varied from the present courses of the same. Oxford Awvenue and
Martin's Mill Road formed the reoad to Richard Dungwarth's mill,
and was known as the Middle Road, while that portion of O=zlord
Avenue above Martin's Mill Road was deseribed as a branch road.

On August 15, 1700, the Governor and Council ordered that the
King's Highway and bridges along the same from Philadelphia to
the I'alls of the Delaware he cleared from all Limber, trees, stumps,
and other nuisances under certain penalties for failure te comply
therewith,

On November 18, 1701, an effort was made by Grifith Jones and
nthers to change the course of the road to Frankford, but this was
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opposed by Peter Deal, Thomas Parsons, Jozeph
Fisher, Benjarmin Dufhield, Reobert Adams, John
Worrell and Willlam Preston.

Cn 3rd month 22, 1705, Captain Finney complained
of the dangerous condition of the bridge over Frank-
ford Creek, but this was referred to the County
Court—this matter being within its jurisdietion,

On Apnl 5th, 1708, the question of building two
bridges, one of which was over Frankford Creek at
Frankford, again came before the Frovinaal Council.
The city people were unwilling to bear any of the
expense of the bullding of bridges in the counLy,
although they were on the principal read. It was
stated at this time that “ people now sometimes pass
in danger of their lives over these two mentioned
bridges.” The city people at this time were desir-
ous of having a new court hause, and wanted a tax
levied uwpon the city and county for building the
same. | he matter wag finally compromised by the
city building the court house, and the county build-
ing the bridges.

On October 15, 1726, a petition was presented by
inhabitants in and about Frankford setting forth
the inconvenience of the road on both sides of the
bridge and that on the lower side there was need of &
nesw l:.'rrir.:]ge over o branch of the creek, and that the
rpad between the mill-house and the creek was much
too narrow. |t was suggested that the road might be
turned a little lower down, and one brdge bult,

which would fully answer the end of two. Con-
sideration of this matter was deferred.

At a meeting of the Provincial Council, held Apr:l
bth, 1747, the matter of the change of the course of
Frankford Road to Bristol was presented, and Mr. Thomas Lawrence
and others, iogether with Wm. Parsonas, the survevor general,
reported that they had resurveyed the road pursuant to an order of
council of January 25th, }/47, and that they found the same as
then laid out and used was neilher agreeable to the survey, and
return made pursuant to the order of council of May 7th, 1725,
nor sa commodicusly laid out as it might be. In accordance with
the recommendations of said report, Frankford Awvenue, instead
of being practically a straight line from Pratt Street to Adams
Avenue, as it formerly had been, was so changed that a bend
was made a short distance below Unity Street, and was then made
to run direct to what was formerly the bridge across the mill race
at Adams Avenue.

in 1796 the six-arch stone bridge was erected over the creek at
Frankferd Avenue by lLewis Wernwag, then a resident of Frank-
ford. This bridge gained for Mr. Wernwap a wide reputation as a
bridee builder.

In 1901 ¥Frankferd Avenuve was straightened, and the course of
Frankford Creek changed, the old bridee remeved, and the present
steel bridge erected.

Tacony Street or Road was laid out as early as 1710,

In 1823 the Three Arch Bridege was erected ever Frankford
Creek on Nicetown Lane. This bridge was replaced by the present
bridge in 1901,

Oxford Street, formerly known as the Meeting House Lane, from

Frankford Avenue to Waln Street, was one of the earliest rgads 1n
Frankford, it having been the anly road to the meeting house.
g« Church Street and Cloud Street were opened in 1769, Wain
Street, prior 1o 1769, extended from Oxford Street to Unity Street,
where it turned at a right angle, and passed through what was
subsequently part of the Friends' burial ground. This was changed
cabout 1770,

The bridge over Little Tacony Creek was erected under great
difhculty by Jaceb Dleal in 1831,

In 1857 a wooden bridge was erected over the Frankford Creek
at Kensington Avenue. This was washed away by a great floed in
the autumn of 1862. This was replaced by a covered bridge which
was removed in 1892, and the present steel bridge erected.

[n 1811 an act of assembly was passed, giving to Joseph Kirk-
bride authority to erect a bridgze over Frankford Creek at Bridge
Street. This bridge was to be provided with a draw, eighteen feet
wide, and the Hoor was to be eight feet clear above the water for
the passage of rafts and vessels. Kirkbride built the bridge. and
maintained it many yvears, when it was purchased by the County of
Philadelphia. Prior to 1811 Kirkbride had maintained a ferry at
that point for several years.

In 1882 there was such a heavy fall of rain that the Little Tacony
Creek overllowed its banks. The bridge at Orthodox Street was
washed away; those at Oxford Street and Church Street were badly
damaged. A large main sewer is now under construclion which is
to drain the waters which formerly flowed down the Little Tacany
Creek. The first section of this sewer was completed March 13th,
1894, and dispensed with the bridge over the c¢reek at Frankford

Avenue.

Home of Commodore Stephen Decatur, Frankford

Chapter Il
REVOLUTIONARY AND MILITARY EVENTS

{m August 29th, 1774, Dr. Benjamin Rush, Messrs. Thomas
Mifflin, Thomas MeKean, John Rutledge, John Bavard, Folsom
Sullivan and cother delegates to the hrst Continental Congress, called
to meet at Philadelphia on September 4th, being the most active
aons of liberty then in the city, came to Frankford to meet John
Adams, Samuel Adams, Thomas Cushing, James Bowdoin, and
Robert Treat Paine, the Massachusetts delegaies to the congress,
then on their journey te the city.

Pennsylvania had been =ettled principally by Friends, and until
this time largely governed by them. The colonists were and had
been steadfast and loyal Brntish subjects; 1t was therefore a very
conservative colony. Many of the delegates to this Coutinental
Congress were desirous of an immediate Declaration of Independence,
and this was particularly true of the Massachusetts delegates; but
Messrs. Mifflin, MeKean and others, knowing the conservatism of
Pennsvivania, and realizing that nothing could be done without the
sanction of this colony, and that to mention a Declaration of Inde-
pendence at that time mirht be dangercus to the best interests of
the colonies, and probably delay such action indefnmitely, determined
upon the meeting at Frankford. President John Adams, writing to
Cal. Timothy Pickering of this meeting in {822, said they were met
at Frankford and invited the delegates from Philadelphia to take
tea with them in a private apartment. The delegates from Philadel-
phia zsked leave to give them some informalion and advice which
they thankfully granted. ""This conversation, and the principles,
facts and motives, suggested in 1t," said President Adams, "have
given a calor, complexion and character to the whole policy of the
United States from that dav to this. Without it, Mr. Washington
would never have commanded our armies; nor Mr. Jeflerson been
the author of the Declaration of Independence; nor Mr. Richard
Henry Lee, the mover of it: nor Mr. Chase, the mover of foreipn
connections. I[f I have ever had cause to repent of any part of the
pelicy, that repentance ever has been, and ever will be, unavailing.
[ had forgot ta say, nor had Mr. Johnson ever been the nomina-
tor of Washington for General. You inguire why so0 voung a man
ag Mr. Jefferson was placed at the head of the Committee for
preparing a Declaration of Independence? [ answer—It was the
Frankford udvice to place Virginia at the head of everything, Mr.
Richard Henry Lee might be gone to Virginia to his sick family for
aught 1 know, but that was ot the reason of WMr. Jeflerson's ap-
pointment,”  So that Frankford has the proud distinciion of being
the scene of a Conference which decided the destiny of the nation,
and Pennsylvania was the Keystone in shaping the destiny.

Un November 22nd, 1773, the second Continental Congress
granted to Edward Stdes, whose country seat was the Port Roval
plantation at Frankford, permission to send provisions to the
inhabitants of Bermuda in exchange for arms, ammunition, salt-
petre, sulphur and fheldpieces.

-j_{._.'untlnue-:l ol page 13!



COME IN AND SEE THIS GREAT
TEA HOUSE AND COFFEE ROASTERY

HERE are doubt-

less many people
in Frankford and wvi-
cinmity who have no
idea of what a fine,
complete Coffee Roast-
ery there 1is located
in their midst.

No doubt hundreds of

right

people have nevereven
Coffee
W

seen a real
Roastery before.
invite everyone to pay
us a visit at any time
and particularly during
this celebration week,
We will show you that
Frankford can t—ast of
the largest exclusively
Retail Tea and Coffee

House in the entire

State. Come in any
time  you're always
welcome.
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This is CASTOR BROTHERS® Coiiee Roaslery al Frankiord
The Largest Exclusively Retail Tea and Coifee House in Pennsylvania

CASTOR BROTHERS

e— e - ———— — .

HIS 15 the Tea and

Coffee House that
has grown by leaps
and bounds -- we
started 1n 18¢g8 with
two wagons; TO-DAY
wehaveforty-ninewag-
ons in delivery setrvice,
We have over 40,000
customers, and, aver-
aging five to a family,
means that over zo00,-
000 people are getting
satisfaction in drinking

CASTOR BROS.Teas

and Coffees. A visitto
cur Coffee Roastery
will show you how

carefully we clean and
roast our products;
how carefully we
handle everything that
goes to your table,and
you will then better
understand why our

business has grown so0,

—&L@JJ‘

DRY COFFEE ROASTERS AND TEA SPECIALISTS

HEADQUARTERS: 4649-31 Frankiord Ave,, FRANKFORD
203 Broadway, Camden, N. J.

For “Goodness’’

Sake,

11

Drink Castor's Cofiee




1877 1912

We have hecen in business in Frankford for aver 33 veurs. During

Over 35 YEﬂrS Of Falr Deallﬂg all these yvears we have given reliable service and maintained public

confidence., [t costs you nothing extra to secure the henefit of our vears of experience. This experience is valuable to
vou; it will at least be a guarancee that vour interests will be protected in every way if you favor ns with your trade.

George S. R. Wright

Druggist and Prescription Specialist

N. E. Cor. Frankford Ave. and Unity St., Frankford, Philad’a.

Oldest Jewelry Store in Frankford Fstablished 1874

Chas. E. Lewis

Diamonds, Watches and Jewelry

.1..

"
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-
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N -'..x.-.,__ _. ? . ] ) .
e ST ™,  % N. W. Cor. Frankford Ave. and Orthodox St., Frankford

EDWIN K. BORIE JOHN E. MARKHAM

Borie & Markham

REAL ESTATE AND INSURANCE

4627 Frankford Avenue

Dependable Tailoring

When vou want a Suit, Overcoat or Trousers made to vour measure with Fabrics that are
guaranteed for color and quality, and the Garments for fit and workmanship, come and see me.
Or, if you have any Clothing that needs Altering, Dyveing, Scouring, Cleaning or Pressing, I will
be pleased to do it. Goods called for and delivered promptly.

Wm. E. Allen, Tailor
4616 Frankford Avenue

Bell Phone, Frankford 443 JOLLY POST BLOUK, FRANKFORD
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KINKERTER & SHEPPARD CO.

Store Established 1871

HARDWARE

[t you are going 1o build
SEE US about the Hardware

TOOLS OF QUALITY

Plumly 1latchets, Stanley Plancs.
" Tools. Mill Supplies. Belting.
Stillson, Trimo & Coe's Wrenches,

Disslon  Saws.
Starrett’'s Machinists

Oils. Bolts and Rivets.

Vises, from Small !Hand to Large Machinists'.
Pocket Knives. Razors.,  Scissors.  Shears.  Butcher
Knives. Carving Sets. Table Cutlery.

HOUSE FURNISHINGS

To try and enumerate the thousands of Practical

Arlicles we have m this (‘]Epartmcnt would be impasaib]c.

SEE THEM ALL ON OUR SECOND FLOOR
[.Lamps-—Gas and (hl.
(Gas and Ohl.

Wear-Fver Aluminum.
Nickel-Steel Agate Ware.
Enameled Ware

White & White Ware.

Tinware.

Burners-
Welsbach Supphes.

Mantels for all Burners

Atlas

Paints
Stains

E'namels

Berry Bros.’

[iquid Ciranite
{lor floors)

Varnishes for

all purposes

Hizh Grade
Bath Koom

Fixtures

*Herrick’’
Refrigcratﬂrs
Water Coolers
Freczers
Nursery

Refrigerators

STOVES

Heating Stoves
NOVE]ty ~ Cooking Ranges
l Hot Air Furnaces
Gas Heraters and Heot [Plates
1l Heaters and Blue Flame Cook
STOVE REPAIRING
SHEET METAL WORK
Inlaid and Drinted Linocleum

l'ioor and Table Oilcloth

SEEDS

{lecan and sclected seeds of all kinds in season

Bulbs Shrubbery

Fertilizers

I'OR THE POULTRY
Red Comb Scratch Feed
Pratt's, Lee's and Rust's Supplies

[ncubators and Brooders

Grit and Food Boxes
FFlower Pots

Water Founts.
Poultry Wire

Fencing Wire Fern Pans

QUALITY FIRST AND ALWAYS

BRIGHT CORNER

FRANKFORD, PA.



In Januarv, 1776, the Committee of the Continental Congress
bargained to pay Captain Oswald Eve and George Loesch to manu-
facture gunpowder for the colenies, at $8.00 per hundredweight,
congress supplving the nitre. Oswald Eve was attainted of high
treason by proceedings of the Supreme Executive Council of Pennsyl-
vania in pursuance of the powers vested in them by an Act of Assem-
bly of March 6, 1778, and on July 6, 1778, all his real and personal
estate was confiscated by the Commonwealilh; this included 202
acres and 135 perches on the northwest side of Frankford, upon
which was the powder mill.

In the fall of 1776 a company of the Flying Camp was organized
in this wvicinity under Captain Rudolph Neff. Colonel Robert
ewis, commanded the regiment in which the Company was enlisted.
Dr. Enoch Edwards and Abraham Duffield were Ensizns.

The militia of Oxford Township during the Hevolution was
composed of two companies in the Battalion of Col. Benjamin
MeVeagh, of Frankford.

From 1777 to 1781, inclusive, one of the companies was in command
of Benjamin Dungan; the oflicers of this company in 1780 were
Captain Benjamin Dhungan, Lieut. Frederick Castor, Engign Wm.
Johnsen.

The ather company, in 1777, was in command of Captain Wm.
Harper. In 1778 and 1779 it was under Captain Henry Young.
In 1780-81 the ofhcers were Captain Isaac Worrell, Lieut. Robert
Hambleton, Ensign Henry Young.

During the occupation of Philadelphia, at the time of the Revolu-
tion, Frankferd accupied disputed ground. The inhabitants were
continually haraszed by the contending forces. The Queen’s
Rangers, under Lieut. Col. Simcoe, robbed the people and endeavored
to keep Frankford Road open so the farmers could bring their
produce to the city, while the American forces endeuvored to cut
off the city's supply.

In November, 1777, the Queen’s Rangers, then camped at Kensing-
ton, under Major Gwyn, attempted to surprise the American post
at Frankford. They approached the village cautiously, and expected
to secure prisoners and booty; but the patriots had temporarily
withdrawn.

Some days later, a second attempt was made to take the post.
This time with greater success. The Americans were raw, undisci-
plined militia. An officer and twenty men were made prisoners.
Each man had the countersign, ""Richmond,”” written in his hat with
chalk, that he might not forget it. Soon after capturing these
men, a patrol of cavalry, under Major Gwyn, which had pursued a
party toward Bristol, came retreating in great confusion. They had
leen attacked in front and rear by a troop of horsemen under Count
Pulaski. The whole British force at Frankford, greatly alarmed, then
returned to Philadelphia.

Sir Wm. Erkstine, early in December, 1777, marched up Frank-
ford Road with 80{0 men for forape and plunder. They were out
three davs foraging Philadelphia and the borders of Bucks County,
and brought in a great quantity of booty.

On December 6, 1777, the British Light Horse took from Mrs.
Fdward Stiles a horse and chaise at the Port Royal plantation, and
she was obliged to walk to the city. The premises had previously
been plundered of previsions, horses and eight or ten negroes,

On February 14, 1778, Captain Haovendon with the Philadelphia
troop of light dragoons "'(leyalists), Captain Thomas of the Bucks
County Volunieers” (loyalists alsa} passed through Frankford,
taking the Bustleton Road. Captain Hovenden brought in on his
return most of the representatives of civil authority in the county.

The Americans kept no hixed military guard at Frankford because
of an inadequacy in the number of their troops. The (Jueen’s
Rangers therefore were at Frankford frequently. These were
trained to be quick with the bavonet and their standing order was,—
“Take as many prisoners as possible, but never destroy life unless
absolutely necessary.”

Un one occasion a party of the Rangers approached FFrankford,
undiscovered by the sentinel at the bridge at Frankford Creek, and
could have killed the man; but a boy was seen to warn the guard to
run for his life. This he did, and no guard was placed there after-
ward. This. according to Simcoe, was a matter of some consequence
ta the people of Philadelphia, as they were not prevented from
getting Hour at the Frankford mall,

About February, 1778, Col. John Lacey, an American ofhcer, who
was supposed to cover with his men the tervitory to the north of
Philadelphia, was reinforeed by scldiers from York. Raids of the
Rangers in this direction then became less frequent.

In the spring of 1778 Captain Allen McLane, while on his way to
join Captain Craig in an attack upon the British, was surprised by
the enemy at Rocky Hill. He was far in advance of his company
and had only four troopers with him, one of whom suddenly cried
out, "Captain, the British!" and he and his mates spurred their
horses and galloped away. Captain Mcl.ane quickly discharged
his piste]l at the enemy, and made good his retreat into the woods.
But upon reaching the open field he discovered a troop of British
light horse. Finding no chance of escape, he advanced as if to
surrender, then he suddenly turned to the road leading to the Uxford

HISTCRY CF FRANKFURD--Continued

13

Church. The British were surprised, but two of the troop were sent
in pursuit. When the troopers overtook the Captain, they dropped
their swords in their slings as if he was already their prisoner. In
an instant the captain shot one of the troopers, and with his empty
pistol knocked the other from his horse. Still pursued by the
Bntish, who were not far away, he eluded them in the swamp near
Shoemaker's Mill, Ogontz.

In the later part of the summer of 1781 Ceneral Washington and
his army marched through Frankford on their way from New York
to Yorktown. A stop wasmade on Lhis memorable march at the Old
Joily Post Hotel on Frankford Avenue north of Orthodox Street.
This march was commemarated by General Winfeld 5. Hancock
and the United States Army. in 188, passing over the same route.

From Scharf and Westcott's History of Philadelphia, we learn that
on June 22nd, {808, a sham battle, known as the Battle of Point-no-
Foint, took place in this vicinity, participated in by Companies of
Militia of Philadelplia ecity and county. It was pronounced by
some as a great success, but some opposition journals insisted that it
was held for the purpose of rejoicing at the disgrace of the American
flag by the attack upon the "Chesapeake” frigate. ““The repose of
the city,” it was said, "was disturbed at an early hour by lrishmen
assembled to commemorate the affair of the Cheaspeake.”

Cal. Jonas Symonds was commander of the day, and appointed
as his staff, Captain 5. E. Fotteral, Col. William Duane, Major
Peter Christian, and D. Sharp, acting quartermaster general. The
first battalion of artillery was under Major Shaw, The cavalry was
under Major Leiper. The flotilla, which brought troops frem the
city in three squadrons, commanded by Commodores Fenner and
Webb, was composed of sixly boats manned by shipmasters who
volunteered for the occasion.

The first division consisted of Binney's light infantry as flanker,
Captain Shaw's artillerists with a feldpiece, a company of lans-
quenets, under Captain Moore, Fotteral’s light infantry, Boyd's
new company of artillerists with a fieldpisce, Morris’ light infantry
fAankers of the reserve, Graves' infantry as reserve, and Fiss' riflemen.
The second divisiot, cammanded by Col. Duane, consisted of Major
Leiper’s cavalry, Uhle's rifles, Fitler's artillery .ith a fieldpiece.
Hill's flying ardcllery with two pieces and two tumbrils, Cress
artillerists with a feldpiece, Thompson's, Boyle's and Walier's
light infantry, and a corps of militia officers with firelocks, acting as
infantry. The reserve division was composed of the Frankford
Company in command of Major Duncan, Fiss' rifles, and Norton's
artillery.

According to general orders it was proposed “‘that one divizion
should be considered as an invading enemy and the nthers a defending
army; that the first divisiecn should land from tihe boats under a
fire protected by water batteries and a resistance; the passage of
the river in retreat and its defense against pursuers:; the defense
of dehiles; the attack in flank and rear, and on a flank by ambuscade
at the same time; the loss of cannon of an advance guard, and the
retreat covered by riflemen; the retreat through a long defile to a
cover and occupation of a strong position, and there the retreating
party to make a sland; a pitched battle, in which should be displayed
the special uses of a rifle corps in action, flying artillery, pikes in the
charge of a line and in defense of artillery, and charge of cavalry,
and the use of reserve in deciding a battle.”

The evolutions were to commence at the mouth of Frankford
Creek, and then proceed to Frankford, where the reserves were sta-
tioned. The affair was witnessed by more than twenty thousand
persons.

During the war of 18|12 four companies from this section were
mustered into the United States service. These were the Frankford
Volunteer artillerists, Captain Bela Badger; Independent Frankford
Riflemen, Captain John Fessmire; Captain David Altemus’ company
of infantry; and Captain Michael Knorr's company of infantry.
Major General Isaac Worrell of Frankford was in command of
the hrst Division of the State Militia. On Novernber 14, 1814,
Thomas W. Duffield of Frankford was elected major in Colonel
Prevost's Artillery Battalion.

In September, 1824, General Marquis de Lafayelte passed through
Frankford on a visit to this country,

From Mr. Charles E. Deal, an old resident of Frankford, we have
the following account of the procession which took place at that
time.

"The nation’s guest arrived at Bristol on September 27, 1824,
where he spent a part of the day and the night. On the morning of
the 28th he started from Bristol for Philadelphia, escorted by a
detachment of the city troop under the command of Captain Linford
Lardner and a guard from the Frankfaord Artillery Company, with
its cainon, and several visiting companies of mounted volunteers,
and a numerous cavalcade {chiefly farmers) to the rendezvous of the
Second Brigade of Pennsylvania Velunteers and the other compa-
nies of wvisiting soldiers. This was on the Frankford and Bristol
turnpike at the General Wayne Tavern, above Holmesburg, where
the other visiting companies of volunteers which had encamped the
night before at Rush's Field, and where the Second Brigade of

{Continued on page 14
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Pennsylvania Volunteers joined them. Here all the military came
under the command of General Samuel Castor.

“Siarting here they marched through Holmesburg, Frankford,
MNorthern Liberties to Rush’s Field, which was on the Southeast side
of Frankford Avenue, at about the present York Street, and here,
with the First Brigade of Pennsylvania Volunteers, they were
reviewed by Governor Schulze.

“As | recollect the military, there was a mounted company of
rilemen said to be from Northampton County, and a company of
cavalry from New Jersey. which made a fine display and were much
admired. The Second Brigade of Pennsylvania Volunteers (Captain
Breck’s troop of light horse] was out with full ranks. [ believe that
Richard Renshaw and Robert Solly were first and second lieutenants.
The Frankford Artillery Company was under the command of
Captain Chrstopher Coon. [Its ranks were well flled. Joseph
Thomas was one of the lieutenants. The Byberry Rifle Company
{Captain George Brown) was in the escort. Colonel Thomas W.
Duffield was in uniform, and rode a gray horse. and seemed te have
a general supervision of the proceseion.

“Lieutenant Martin Thomas had a file of men from the Arsenal
drawr. up at Bridge Street and Bristol Road, and they presented
arms as the procession passed. ' '

“Lafayette was in an open carriage drawn by six eream-colored
horses with postilions, and he frequently stood up and bowed to the

spectators as he passed. _ |
“Jacob Foulkrod, who was wounded in the battle of Germantown,

Henry Magg, Charles Ristine and his son Joseph Ristine, who served
in the Revelutionary War were in an open carriage, and in another
were the Burgesses.

" "At Rush's Field the First Brigade of Pennsylvania Volunteers
under Colonel (afterwards General) Robert Paterson, joined theé
procession, and General Cadwallader tock command of the military.
The civic portion was under John Swift as marshal.

“The chief incident in Frankford was the arch across the Main
Street opposite the resicence of General Isaac Worrell, No. 4333
Frankford Avenue, 1o pay for the construction of which 1 believe
the Board of Burgesses voted a portion of the public money. A part
of its cost was raised by private subseription. "Some gave materials,
and others work., TFrancis and John D. Harper, John Burk and
Henry Retzer, Jr., were the chief constructors, and Jacob Foulkred
4nd Daniel Vancourt and others helped.  John MeKinley and James
M. Comly did the painting and decorating, and Abraham Dufheld,
Jr., gave a portion of the lumber used in its constriction.

“There was a stage or platform over the arch, on which there were
a numbet of voung girls who sang as the procession passed. This
part of the programm was under the direction of [esse Y. Castor.
Mrs. Sarah Prat, .2 Durns, and her sisters, Angeline and Cordelia
" Durns, Hannah and Louvisa Dufheld, daughters of Colonel Thamas
W. Duffield, Sarah Dungan, Mary Ann Bodine, Elizabeth Comly,

Ellen Comly, Hannah Thomas, Laura Coats, Sarah Retzer, Sarah

Thomas end Mary Thomas—daughter and granddaughter of Squire
Daniel Thomas, Flizabeth Haines, the Misses Coon, —daughters of
Jacon and Christopher Coon—Miss Philips,—granddaughter of
Henry Magg, who was a lieutenant 'in the Maryland line in the
Revolutionary War, the Misses Lambert, Eliza Castor, Sarah Castor,
the Misses McVaugh, Mary Ann Lamb, and others were there.

“Cenetal Isanc Worrell was sick at the Lime, and as the proces-

sion passed, was helped to the window, and General Lafayette bowed
to him. ' T

“Samuel Wakeling, Sr., and hi¢ sons, Edmund and Samuel, Cap-.
tain John Allen, Doctor John F, Lamb, Robert Huckel, Isaac C.-

Worrell, Adam, Peter, William and Henry Schlater {ar Slaughter as
some of them spelled the name), Lewis Emery, Peter Lambert,
Colonel James Burn, Peter Colebaugh, Nathan Worrell, Constantine

{’Neill and others gave and collected money to defray the expenses

incurred tc make the display.

""The older persons who had witnessed the parade thruu:gh the
city, in 1788, in honor of the ratification of the Constitution of the.

United States, said the Lafayette Parade was larger than the paradé

on that occasion, but they said the trades made a great display at’

that thime.

“Except those who had conscientious scruples against such vani-

ties the Frankford people illuminated their houses that night, and

many pounds of tallow cahndles were burned, and a great many

persons were kept busy snufhng them.

“In the evening there was a hall at Samuel Wakeling's [Alleﬁ-,

grove) which some of the notable people of Frankford attended.”

The Frankford Artillery was organized about 1842, The com-
pany was in command of Captain Edward F. [Duflield, who was
commissioned by - Governors David Porter, Francis Shunk, and
Willilam F. Jobhnscon.
the native American riots of_|844, in Philadelphia. It also parti-
cipated in the parade in December, 1851, at the reception of Louis
Kassuth, the Hungarian patriot. on his visit to this city.

The Jacksen Artillery Company was organized about "1853, in
Major Isaacher Pugh's old foundry on Frankford Avenue.

During the Mexican War, men from Frankford enlisted in the

This company was in active service during
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United States services, but little is known at the present time con-
cerning them.

During the War of the Rebellion, about 1500 men gave their
services. | hey were scattered through many Pennsylvama regi-
ments, regiments from other states, the regular United States Army.
and United States Navy and Marine Corps.

Chapter 1V

BOROUGH OF FRANKFORD
INCORPORATION AND GOVERNMENT

By the act of March 7th, 1800, Frankford was incorporated as

a borough. - :

The title of the corporation was *"The Burgesses and Inhabitants
of the Borough of Frankford in the County of Philadelphia.”” The
Act provided the following boundaries: ""Beginning at a point on
the Frankford Creek hetween lands of Rudolph Neff and Henry
Rorer: thence extending down the Frankford Creek 195 rods to the
mouth of Little Tacony Creek: thence up the several courses of the
Little Tacony Creek about 610 rods to land of Jacob Smith; thence
;ﬂuth”}B degrees, 15 minutes, west 409 rods to the place of begin-
ning, '

The Act provided for the election of two Burgesses, five Assistant
Burgesses and a High Constable.

The Board of Burgesses, besides the magisterial powers conferred
upon it by the Act of Incorporation. was empowered to improve the
streets, regulate the depth of wells, vaults, sinks, etc., and Lo regulate
party walls. Power was also given to assess taxes for local improve-
ments at a rate not exceeding ane cent on a dollar. :

The first Board of Burgesses passed an ordinarnre regulating the
footways along Main Street (Frankford Avenue!, from the race
bridge {Adams Avenue) to the six-mile stone {above Foulkrod
Streel). All property vwners were required to lay a good sidewalk, at
least seven feet in widih, to be paved with gravel, brick or road stone.:
Posts were required cutside the curb line, not more than twenty feet
apart, to prevent vehicles encroaching upon the sidewalk.

In 1803 the Burgesses levied a tax of half a cent on the dollar on,
real eslate, and a personal tax, varying from twenty-five cents to
two dollars on all free-holders and inhabitants, to provide for the
corporatioh’s £xXpenses.

An ordinance was passed in 1803 providing for an artificial foot-
way on the northeast side of Unity Lane (now Unity Street], from
Frankford Avenue to Paul Street, to be made at the expense of
Messrs. Gillingham, Jesse Walton and Thomas Worrell.

" The Burzesses elected in May, 1803, appointed two regulators
with authority over all thoroughfares, and with the approval of the
board, to set the grades of the streets and authorize water caurses
upon application or when deemed necessary. '

. In 1804 the regulators were authorized to enforce the provision
of the ardinance of 1801 relative to gutters and sidewalks., Reckless
driving and the building of bonfires on the highways were penalized
l_?}r another ordinance; this ordinance was supplemenied by another
in 18§74, ' ' :

' In 1807 an ordinance was passed defining the duties of high con-
stable and providing for the suppression of vice and immorality,
prohibiting the disturbance of Divine worship, the examination and
conviction of vagrants, and the fee of the constable. _
l. Il.:,d June, 1809, a tax of five mills on the dollar on real estate was
evied, | .

In October, 1811, a public burying-ground was created by the
Burgesses on Meadow Street. between Hawthorne and Mulberry
Streets. - .

" In July, 1812, a tax of five mills was levied on real estate, and a
personal tax of twenty-five cents to two dollars on free-holders and
gther inhabitants of the borough.

In 1813 an ordinance was passed prohibiting the obstruction of
the highways, fastening horses to lamp-posts, extinguishing the
lamps or injuring the lamp-posts, watch-houses, or anything pertain-
ing thereto,

In 1815 an ordinance was passed penalizing offensive pig-pens
and cess-pools. . -

"In 1817 a tax of one-quarter of a cent was levied on all real
estate and a personal tax of hfteen cenis Lo two dollars on all free-
holders and other taxables in the borough. :

Until 1817 all ofenders had been sent to the jail in the city. In
September of this year an ordinance was passed for the purchase
of a lot for the erection of a suitable place of confinement for small
offenders. This was opposed by a public meeting of the citizens, and
it was agreed wilh the Burgesses that a committee be appointed
to rent a plac . he committee acmrdingly secured a lease from
the trustees of the Presbyterian Church of Lhe old academy on Paul

{Continued on page 197




SEVEN STARS HOTEL

JOHN BIRKMANN ESTATE

This well and favorably known hostelry has been a landmark in Frankford for over a century.
The original building was a two-and-a-half story stone building, whitewashed regularly every year,
and was owned by John E. Haines, a famous stage owner and whose descendants are well-known
citizens of our town.

[n the vear 1858 it was entirely rebuilt by Albert Walton, who came into its possession at
that time. The contractors were Messrs. Foulkrod and Tavlor, who continued for many vyears
thereafter to be prominent in the building line.

In 1868 the property was purchased by John O'Brien, the famous circus manager. and leased
for a short period to Jacob Sackett. The next lessees were Oliver and David Campbell; David soon
thereafter withdrawing, the business was continued by Oliver until his death in 1883. Noble
McClintock then conducted the hotel until 1890, when it came into the possession of the present
owner, John Birkmann.
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The large hay shed adjoining was built by Mr. O’ Brien as a place in which to store his
paraphernalia incident to the circus business. In 1896 the large and spacious stable for the accom-
modation of horses was built and contains all the necessities for horse life. On June 15. 1911,
Mr. John Birkmann, after a management of 23 very successful years, died and the business has

since been carried on by his estate.

Since the destrifetion of the North Star Hotel and the removal of the Cedar Hill Hotel to
make way for the trolley barn, the Seven Stars Hotel has been the headquarters for all the farmers
of Bucks and Philadelphia counties that use the roads leading into Frankford; and upon Tuesdays
and Fridays many hundred tons of hay are officially weighed every week.

The illustration in the centre of this page will give a clear idea of the appearance of the
Hotel, and from the fact of its prominent position at the junction of Frankford Ave. and Oxford
Pike it is destined to increase in popularity as the years go by.

A hearty invitation is hereby extended to all who now or formerly lived in Frankford to visit
the establishment during the Industrial and Historical Celebration,

JOHN BIRKMANN ESTATE, Proprietors.
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1864 Second PNational PBank 1912
AT FRANKFORD

CAPITAL $280,000 SURPLUS AND PROFITS $612,927.32

ROLL OF HONOR BANK

PRESIDENT
CHARLLES W. LEE

CASHIER
JOHN E. GOSSLING

Savings Fund
Department

Interest Allowed

Foreign Exchange
Departiment

{ Travelers’ Checks, Let-

ters of Credit, and Foreign
Drafts 1ssued; payahle 1n
all parts of this country

and abread.

o
i
13
A7, =

Y 'Lf'*._ 'H'.ﬂl".b'ﬁi"!?'.lﬁ.lli' 0y

DIRECTORS

Watson Bavington
David C. Nimlet

Samuel W. Evans, Jr.
Franklin Smedley
Charles W. Lee

John Biddle

Daniel R. Greenwood
H. Maxwell Rowland
Robert L. Sheppard

DEPOSITORY FOR

€ United States.

 United States Postal
Savings Fund

{ State of Pennsylvania
(] City of Philadelphia

SAFE DEPOSIT BOXES FOR RENT
Rates $3, $5, $10 and $15, according to Size

( The strength and progressiveness of this bank, together with the
complete facilities for conducting modern banking for the convenience

of our patrons, are the vital factors of our success.

"WE WANT YOUR ACCOUNT
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The Frankford Mutual FFire Insurance Company

Of the County of Philadelphia

Imncorporated April 5, 1843 Charter Perpetual

Office: Insurance Building, 4510-14 Frankford Avenue, Frankford, Phila.

CP TR LI W B 1 %
. oyt cpm =t et n— a1 w

Assets, December 30, 1911 - - - - - - ~ - $340,261.27
Liabilities, unearned. and Perpetual Premiums, ete. - - - - 42.601.81
Surplus Fund - - - - - - - - - - $297,659.46
Risks taken in Philadeilphia, Bucks and Montpamery Countlies. Losses promptly paid.
OFFICERS
WILLIAM H. SHALLCROSS, President T. COMLY HUNTER. Vice-President
JAMES HUGHES, Treasurer WM, C. TAYLOR, Secretary
BIRECTORS
William H. Shallcross William C. Taylor
Lewis F. Castor Samuel F. Woodhouse
Joseph . Deal John B. Wilson
Samuel W. Evans Charles W. Lee
James Hughes T. Comiy Hunter
Joseph Dutterworth Harry E. Evre
Wm. Henry Smedley George A. Sinn

Guernsey A. Hallowell
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HISTORY OF FRANKFORD

——————

The cellar was fitted up and used as a town jail.
~~Subsequently an old stone house, which once stoad
at Frankford Asvenue and Ruan Street, was used as
the Lown lock-up.

In 1819 the tax rale was one-eighth of a cent on
every dollur of real estate, and the personal tax was
varied from fifteen cents to three dollars.

In 1821 the Borough authorities rented the old
market-house, which stood at the south corner of
Frankford Awvenue and Church Street for a pro-
visional terrn of ten wvears at one dollar per year.
Feter Buckius, Jacob Rigler and Sarmuel Denny, the
owners of the market-house, bound themselves to keep
the properiy in good repair and furnish the inhabitants
witlh a supply of wholesome mealt every week-day
during June, July, August and September, and three
times a week during the remaining months of the
year. Ten days after the signing ol the lease for the
market-house an ordinance was passed imposing a fine
upen any person selling meats in any place other than
the public market-house.

In 1821, un ordinance was passed prohibiting dogs
to roam at large during the tweniy days following
August 8th. This ordinance was supplemented by
another in 1822 authorizing the high constable to
seize all dogs running at large,

In 1822, the tax rate was twenty-hve cents an the
hundred dollars on real estate, and personal tax,

Street inow Lhe site of the Rehoboth M. E. Ch%ﬁ-

e f e e mm————

Continued

twenty-hve cents to Lthree dollars.

In 1823, the office of solicitor of the borough was
created, and George W, Nefl was appointed.

The only ordinance this year was one levying =
tax of ten cents on the hundred on real estate, and a personal tax
of twenty-five cents to one dollar.

In 1824, Chiel Durgess, Thomas W. Dufheld, issued a proclama-
tion in honor of the wvisit of General Lafayette, requesting the
citizens to illurminate their dwellings and also to wear the "Reveolu-
tionary Cockade” and "'Fayette Badge' on the duy of his arrival.

In 1826, an ordinance was passed reguiring property owners Lo
pave and curk: the foolwayvs on both sides of Frankford Avenue 1in
accordance with a previous ardinance,

In 1827, in response to petitions of the inhabitants, the Burgesses

caused four wells to be dug in different places in Frankford, and have
purnps placed therein for public use. _ '

In 1830, an ordinance was passed requiring the resetting of eurbs
on Frankford Avenue, and a repaving of the sidewalks to correspond
1 the new line of curbs.

In Nevember, 1831, an ordinance was passed authorizing a loan of
$500 for borough expenses, owing to difhculty 1n collecting taxes.
During this vear the limits of the borough of Frankford were enlarged
by an Act of Assembly, and Frankferd was extended on the west to
Castor Avenue and the line of Greenweod Cemetery.

In December, 1831, the Chief Burgess was authorized to borrow
$537.20, payable in ninety days. Again in March, 1832, a loan of
£545.26 was authorized, pavable in sixty days.

In 1832, by Act of Assembly, the borough was authorized to
appoint a corder of wood.  In April of this year, Robert Glenn was
appointed to the position.

In April, 1832, an ordinance was passed prohibiting swine from
running at large in the streets under certain penalties. An ordinance

_ship and Borough should be paid jointly.

was also passed requiring the muzzling of dogs for three months -

after May 8th.
On August 6th, 1832, owing to the prevalence of Asiatic cholera,

the Burgesses, in response to a called meeting of the cilizens, together
with Jesse Walton, Wm. Kinsey, Isaac Whitelock, [saac Englizh
and Thomas Duffield, conslituting themselves a Sanitary Committee,
abtained a house on Church Street, southeast of Frankford Avenue,
for a temporary hospital. FPhysicians were employed, and a tem-
porary loan of $300 was authorized as a sanitary fund, Although
the disease ru.gec] {or some months, but few natients were treated at
the hospital. ' .

In 1836, awing to some questionn as to the lepality of some of the
borough ordinances, an ordinance was passed legalizing all previous
ordinances and declaring them to be in full force.

In 1837, an ordinance authorized the regulating, grading and
graveling of the foot-walks of Faul Street. Ancther o:dinance
authorized the creation of footways on the south of Mill Street, east
side of Hedge-Row (Hedge) Street, and soulh side of Orthodox
Street.

In 1838, the following ordinances were passed: May 15th, for a
footway on Sellers Street; June 4th, for grading and graveling
Orthodox Street: July 9th, grading and graveling south side of Church
Street: Augusl 13th, for a footway on Church Street from Orchard
Street to the bridee over Little Tacony Creek.

Until 1839, the duties of the regulators covered the whole berough,
but on June 3ed, 1839, a resclution was adopted dividing the terri-

The John Marshall Public Schacl, Sellers Street, Frankford

lory into three districts, and one districl was assigned to each regula-
tor. The divisions were from Frankford Creek to Church Street,
Church Street to Sellers Street, and Sellers Street 1o Little Tacony
Creek.

In 1839, a tax of lorty cents was levied upon the occupation of
the inhabitants. The same vear $150 was voted to each of the local
hre companies. These had previously been supported by individual
cantributions or public collections.

. On March 10th, 1840, a lezse for twenty yvears of a portion of the
public burying-ground was made by the Burgesses to the trusiees of
the colared school for the erection of a school. '

In November, 1840, an ordinance was pussed penalizing false
alarms of fire. Fifty dollars was appropriated a1 the same time to
the Unien Bucket Company.

On March 1, 1841, an ordinance was passed requiring a license to
be granted before any person could exhibit sham theatrical perform-
ances, circuses and other forms of amusement.

By Act of Assembly of March 5th, 1841, the supervisors of the
roads and highways of Oxford Township were deprived of jurisdic-
tion after the second Friday of March, 1842, over the streets or high-
ways of the Borough of Frankfard, and prevented from collecting
road tax therein. The Act provided that the debt due by the Town-
The vaters of Oxford
Township were authorized to elect two supervisors ol roads and three
auditors of road accounts, one to serve one year, one for two years,
and one for three vears. The voters of the borough to elect one
auditor, who, in eonjunction with the auditors whose terms had not
expired, settled the road accounts for the year. Isaac Shallrross,
Levi Coates, and Leonard Shallcross audited the accounts of the
supervisors. | he audit showed that the borough Laxes for roads
were $1123.54 and the borough had 10 pay $214.52 of the debt.

On April 5th, 1841, & special meeting of the Board was called, and
the Chief Burgess announced the death of President William Henry
Harrison, whe had died April 4th, after having served as president
one month.

- On April |2th, the Burgesses adopted a resolution to pay a solemn
tribute of respect to the memory of the late President, and arrange-
ments were made to meet on the next evening at the Cross Keys, at

7 o'cloeck, and together with the committee of arrangement they

[

proceeded to the Presbyterian Church, where a eulogism on the late
President was delivered by Rev. W_ [D. Haward.

By Act of Assembly, of April 5th, 1841, provision was made for
the appointment of one or more surveyors, empowered to make an

‘official plan of all streets, or highways, then opened or intended to

be Dpened, and to Iay out such new streets and common sewers in the
borough as he or they deemed necessary for a regular and convenient
town plan, and provided for the manner of legally opening 1the new’
sirests,

In accordance with the Aci of Assembly, [saac Shallcross was
appointed to make the survey mentioned, within five years, and to
set line stones and corners.

OUn September 4th, 1843, an ordinance was passed requiring

Wonlihued on page 26)



M. Moitz’s Son

Kensington and Frankford Granite and Marble Works

Builder of Mausoleums, Vaults

Monuments, Sarcophaguses and Cemetery
| .ots Enclosed with Granite and Marble

Copings. Posts and Galvamzed Tubing

Special Attention Given to Cemetery Work

Francis P. Moitz

Residence and Works
Foot of Cedar Hill Cemetery, Frankford, Twenty-third Ward, Phila.

Telephone Connection

An All Star Performance

There is no entertainer
like the Victor. Whether a few
triends stop in, or you invite a house-
ful of company, or whether you are

all alone in the evening, the Victor
15 just the entertainer you need.

The artists who sing and play for
the Victor are the best in the world.
The greatest opera singers, leading in-
sttumentalists and many vaudeville
favorites make records exclusively for
the Victor.

VICTROLA XWE, $200,00

Hear the Victor

Dont barrow your fun, have it at home. Have a Victor,
—a small payment down and a liitle each week, and belore

yvou know it the Vietor is vour's,
Some day you will surely own

A Victor Victrola
Prices from $15.00 o $200.00

Will S. Gibson

. Kodaks and General Sporting Goods
VICTROLA X, $75.00 4239 Frankford Ave. VICTROLA XIV. $150.00
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G. A. MELLING CO.
Plumbing, Heating, Tin and Slag Roofing

HARDWARE MILL SUPPLIES

Large Stock of Pipe and Fittings, Valves, ete. Pipe of All Sizes up to 6 in. cut to Sketch

NO DELAYS ALL WORK DONE PROMPTLY

Phone, Fkd. 27 4223 FRANKFORD AVE., FRANKFORD

JOHN S. WAGNER
KRONEBERGER

DEALER IN
Studio

Choice Meats

4517 Frankford Ave.
4806 Frankford Avenue

TOLAND'S

Cigar Emporium

The Growth of the Classy is the
Talk of the Town |

Because we do not ask an exorbitant
price for meat, is not saying that
our meats are cheap meats.

TRY US ONCE FOR YOURSELF

CLASSY MEAT MARKET |
4507 Frankford Avenue

Double Stamps Wednesday and Saturday

Established 1880
Oldest in Frankford
Always the Best

| Across Oxford Pike from Historic
Seven Stars

R. S. STETSER 17 Miles to the Next Cigar Store

DEALER IN

SAM SHAW

Tobacco and Cigars

Cigars .. Tobacco |
Magazines and News Agency Shop

4506 Frankford Ave.
Frankford

MAIN AND PAUL STREETS
FRANKFORD
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1875 1912

SAMUEL F. WOODHOUSE
FILLER AND COLOR WORKS

WHOLESALE AND RETAIL

Floor-Olea [~ """ | Woodhouse’s
Always Ready . Floor-Olea
for Use 7 *fl THE
| 20th
Century
Remedy

Put up in the

following Cans
- 4 R
15 Cents .
. o [loors. turniture,
25 Cents
e . B 3 - .
s Pianos, Linoleum,
30 Cenis

cLC.

Makes Uld Things
Look Equal to New

Barrel Prices on
Application

NMANUFACTURER O

Liquid and Paste Fillers, Pure Colors, Varnis Japans, Dull-

Eine, Spirit Varnishes, Roof Paints, Stains, Read\ -Mixed Paint,
Glass. Oil, Turpentine, Putty, etc.

SAMUEL F. WOODITOUSE

S. LAWRENCE WOODIIOUSE EUGENE F. WOODHOUSE

Franklin and Unity Streets, Franklord

[



THE BEST DRUG STORE

Is the one that best serves its customers. QOur constant aim is to give to every customer the
Best Possible Service—best in quality of goods: best in attention: best in pharma-
ceutical skill; best in everything that makes the most satisfactory kind of a
drug store. QOur increasing patronage is the best evidence that we are
succeeding in giving the best drug store service.

HOWARD J. SIEGFRIED, Ph.G., Apothecary

" Frankford Avenue. Corner Arrott Street

ESTABLISHED 1850 Bell Telephone, Frankford 298

C. WALTER RICE
Plumbing, Heating and Roofing

4209 Frankford Avenue

PETER PAUL, Proprietor SUMMER GARDEN

PARK HOTEL

All the Leading Brands of Wines, Liquors and Cigars

4213 to 4221 Frankford Avenue
FRANKFORD, PHILADELPHIA
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BECKER'’S
BAKING, ICE CREAM AND CATERING

BREAD, CAKES, PASTRIES

Becker’s Bread is absolutely pure and free from all adulterations.

All that human ingenuity has conceived in the way of saving labor and
:n quality producing machinery has been installed, with the result
that Becker’s Bread, Cakes and Pastries are known throughout the
town for their being Pure and of Wholesome Quality, and therefore
are in a very great demand.

Give us a Trial! Ask your Grocer for Becket’s Goods and be sure
you get them, and no substitute *‘just as good.”

ICE CREAM

Our Ice Cream is most delicious, made with the best materials possi-
ble and under sanitary conditions.

Stop in and give it a trial and be convinced that it is the best you ever
ate, No order too large for us to handle.

CATERING

Our Catering is superb. Weddings, Parties, Balls, etc., served at
very moderate rates. Let us give you an estimate.

Established over Sixty Years

BECKER'S

4310 FRANKFORD AVENUE




Erdrich’s Famous Lager Beer on Draught

The Pennsylvania o s o Furnishings
Bottling & Supply

C L MEN
0., Ltd. Shirt
’ Jos. B. Newhouse irts
(iloves
If yon want Parity and Quality, call for Underwear
DOVE BRAND Ginger Ale SALOON WOMEN
andg
SWALLOW BRAND Lemon Soda, Shirtwaists
Sarsaparilla and Root Beer Corsets
d Fine Shuffle Board and Gloves
Something new. Our Pool Parlors Hosiery, etc.

IRONBREW and CONCORD SEC.
Try a bottle

5 Cents Thos. J. Murray

and be convinced 4513 Frankford Ave.

2915_21 KCHSiIlg[OIl AVE_ FRANKFORD, PA. Open Evenings except Wednesday
Philadelphia RELL PHONE 606 A, FRANKFORD Standard Patterns
J. B. STANGER A. G. STANGER | BOTH PHONES FLOWERS FOR EVERYTHING—EVERYWHERE
J. Koehler & Sons
J. B. Stanger & Bro. (CEDAR HILL NURSERIES)
FLORISTS
| FRANKFORD AVENUE d BRIDGE STREET
Undertakers K an

Office and Salesroom, 5407 Frankford Avenue

DESIGNERS AND DECORATORS CUT FLOWERS

A. Qonnella Conrad Bock

Fancy Fruits Bottler
OF
Pure Imported Erdrich’s Beer
l.ucca Olive Oil Special White Bock
4346 Fl‘allkfﬂl‘d AVCH“E Choice Wines, Liguors, Ale, Porter

. attd Soft Stuff
Frankford, Phila.

4530 Frankford Ave.
Below Orthodox 2108 Bridge Street
RELL PHORE, FKD. 213 Philadelphia Frankford
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persons to obtain a permit before they could obstruct the high-
ways with building matenals.

By the Act of Assembly of March 14th, 1844, the government of
the borough was placed in the contrel of nine counailmen, three of
whom were to serve for one vear, three for two years, and three for
three vears: the lirst election ta tuke place the first Monday of
May, 1844, The corporate name was changed to "The Council
and Inhabitants of the Borough of Frankford.” The same powers
and authority were conferred upon the Council as had been vested
in the Burgesses. One person was to be elected as Superintendent
of the highways, wha, under the direction of councils, was to keep 1n
repair all the streets, lanes, roads and alleys in the borough, and
to level and grade such streets and highways, and make such
sidewalks, common sewers, drains and water courses, as councils
might direct.

The council was to meet within ten days after eleclion annually,
and choose a president out of its body, who was to perform all the
duties, and have all the powers formerly vested in the Chief Burgess.

The appointment of regulators was annulled, and the duties
apperlaiping to those officers were conferred upon and transferred
to the surveyor ol the borough.

An ordinance of December lst, 1845, prohibited the placing of
any obstruction in front of any place of woership or house used as
a deposit of apparatus for extinguishing fires, under penalty of a fine.

On January 5th, 1846, an ordinance was passed penalizing those
who permitled his or her horse, cow, etc., to roam at large 1n the
highwayvs.

On March 10th, 1848, by Act of Assembly, the time {for holding
Lhe election for councilmen, superintendent of highways and high
constable was changed to the third Friday of March, and the term of
service of each member of Council and superintendent of highways
and constable was made one year.

[n December, 1848, Lhe borough council entered into an agreement
with Wilmer Whildin and Hannah, his wife, to purchase a lot on the
southeast side of Main Street, containing in frent on NMain Street
120 feet, and extending in depth to Paul Street. This lat included
whal is now the bed of Ruan Street: on it was erected an old stone
mansion, which was allerwards used as the town lock-up. Upon Lhe
Paul Street end of this lot was erected in 1350 a4 markei-house. The
market-house was removed 1in 1883, when the present station-house
was erected. Some of the stall-holders in this market were Rudolph
Buckius, Samuel Denny. Thomas Derveyshire, James Campbell and
Philip Erwin.

[ 1833 gas was introduced into Franklord.

By the Act of February 2nd, 1854, the borough of Frankiord,
together with other boroughs and townships in Philadelphia County,
was consolidated with the city, and Frankford was included in the
twenty-third ward.

The last Act of the borough council before the consolidation was
to pass an ordinance changing the name of Main Sireet 1o Frankford
Avenuc.,

Chapter V

FRANKFORD UNDER CITY
GOVERNMENT

Upon Lhe consolidation of Frankford with
the city, it formed part of the twenty-third
ward. [t was provided by the act of consoli-
dation that the twenty-third ward should have
four commen councilmen, one of which was to be
chosen for Frankford and Whitehall.

Of the former government, one institution was
left ta Oxford and Lower Dublin Townships,
which included Frankiord and Whitehall; this
was the care of the poor of the district. The
district controlled the Oxford and Lower [Jubhin
Foar Housze, an institution created by Act of
Assembly, passed in 1807. Several attempts
have leen made from iime to time to abolish
thiz institution, but without success.

Frankford also retained at the time of the
censolidation its local tax office, it being a branch
of the city office.

The twenty-third ward is now represented
in councils by one select councilman and two
commen councilmen.

Upon consolidation, protection against evil-
doers was placed in the control of a police
department.
~wmee Police Department.—This was organized
y{fﬁﬂf appointment of Willlam Ferguson as lieutenant of police,
with two sergeants and ten policemen. The station-house was an
|d stone building on the southeasl side of Frankford Avenue, and
tood in what is now the bed of Ruan Street, about the location of
. 's comb factory,

'n 1856, there wasa change in the city adminisiration, and Mr.
Richard Vaux, the newly elected mayor, discharged the whele force
of policemen except Joseph Shaw. Henry W. Ditman was appointed
lieutenant. .

In 1858, another change was made in this department by the
discharge of all officers except Shaw and Gluzier. Thomas W.
Summers was appointed lieutenant. About this time two pohce-
men and a telegraph operator were added to the force.

.. —.—

~=4n 1861, a new brick stalion-house was erected on the south corner

i

of Frankford Avenue and Ruan Street. From 1884 until 1909 this
building was used as a gas office. The second story room is used as a
meeting place for the Ashworth Post, No. 334, G. A. R. The old
stone slation-house was removed about 1862,

In 1865, the police force was increased to 20 men. Thomas W.
Summers was stcceeded by Lieutenant William T. Street, who was
appointed in 1866,  An additional telegraph operator was appointed.

[n 1867, faur officers were transferred to the eighteenth district.

William T. Sireet was succeeded in [862 by the appoiniment of
James H. McLea as lieutenant, and all the faormer officers were
discharged.

In 1872, upon the election of Mavor Wm. 5. Stokley, the whole
force was discharged. William Baldwin was appeinted lheutenant,
and a turnkey was added to the force. The force was increased that
vear te 23 men. and the boundaries of the district made to conform
with those of the twenty-third ward. 1n 1873 another increase n
the foree was made to 32 men. :

In 1881 Samuel King was elected mayer. The whole force was
retained, and the number of men increased 1o 43.

In 1883, the old borough market house, which steod at the west
corner of Paul and Ruan Streets was razed, and the present station-
house erected. It was first occupied in June, 18584,

In 1884, William V. Smith was elected mavor. He appointed
William L. Tungan, lieutenant, and discharged several oflicers.
One additional sergeant and an operalor were appeinted.

William L. Dungan was succeeded by Lieutenant Alfred Hanson
in 1890. About this time the patrol wagon was introduced in
['ranlford.

In 1907, Liesutenant George 5. Tempest was appointed to succeed
Alfred Hanson, who was transferred to another district.

The present force consists of Lieutenant George S. Tempest;
Serveanls, Edward Rennie and Harry Fricke; House Sergeants,
Madison Croasdale. John Buchanan, and Malcolm Murray; FPatrol
Sergeants, Harry Thompson and Gearge Bell, and 79 patrolmen.

Water Department.- On June 30th, 1859, city water was first
introduced in Frankford. The supply came from the basin which
was formerly at the northwest corner ol Sixth Street and l.ehigh
Avenue. In 1874, the Lardner Point pumping station at Tacony
was completed, and a basin had been erected on Rising Sun Avenue
iformetly Second Street Pike!, south of Marburg, to which the water
from the Delaware River was pumped from Lardner’s Point.  After

(Continued on page 33



S. W. Smith Co.

Jobbers and Wholesale Dealers in

FINE OLD WHISKIES

In Bond and Tax Paid

Drink

Imperial
Monogram Rye

Importers
of Fine Wines
and Spirits

Hazs all others
“Deonfen o o Frazzie '’

“A.-"-l,‘J uﬁ‘l’\.ﬂ‘w l'-'... ﬁr 1"

ﬂﬂ?ﬂ' Hnm;IEP’u..-u '3 “'..-* ‘l'-'ii-"l '2'1* ""3"—‘

Phone Orders
Promptly Delivered

A Specialty Made
of Family Trade

Both Telephones

4233, 4235, 4237 Frankford Avenue
Philadelphia
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Paul Winicoif ! Eickhoff Bros.|George T. Sale

Dealers in

The Largest Furniture
store in Irankiord

Fine Q(roceries

and

Provisions

REAL ESTATE

I:'l

SRS

J

1821-23 Orthodox |

Street, Frankiord | | 703 Bailey Building
Credit given il desired : NO- 5001 JﬂCkSO“ Street philﬂdElphia

S T T T T e T e p e | A R YRR YR R LRLR LR

HAMBERG

Jeweler and
Optician|

4611 Frankford Avenue

JOHN HELBLIMNG EIMWARD CORNER

| REEEEE e |

Saloon

4518 Frankford Avenue

ﬁ’ Choice Wines and Liguors Fedrich™s Beer oo Dreauyht

Fine Confectionery Cigars and Tohacen

Jason B. Mercer

1703 Wakeling Street
Frankiord, Phila.

J. C. RUSH, Proprietor

Watches, Clocks and Jewebry repaired |
at lowesr prices,

Work called for and deliversed prompily.

My Optical Deparimend is oader the per:
sonal supervision of Miss Minnie Hambery,
who 1= a graduate of The Philadelphia |}
Optical Coliege. | Eﬁ%ﬁiﬁ%g’:&ﬂ;ﬁgﬁ%gﬁ%gﬁgﬁ i Bell Telephone, Frankinel %38 4

b Brever's lwe Cream Orders Taken ipr Parties



WHERE THE GOOD HA'TS COME FROM

[ o — s i mmm e ———— e m -
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MILNE S HATS

FE LT M
TR LR T

4612 FRANKFORD AVENUE, PHILADELPHIA

Foremost Figures in the

. . - ‘gﬂgﬁﬁa SRS
History of Sporting Goods O ORGE, 15> B

in North Philadelphia _THE 5"&““"? by S?DRE.

HOMWARD GEORGE J. R{H\'L:\Hl] GEORGE

Kodaks
Talking Machines Playground Apparatus

Opposite Second National Bank

An eal hlishment patronized by people s hoe are thoroughly posted on
OQUALITY AND PRICE




as a Residential Section has many advantages,
FRANKFORD among which are high natural rolling ground
and beauttful surroundings; 1n fact, the section
cnown as “Northwood” being particularly adapted to Suburban homes, within the City

mits. A good, clean, healthy neighborhood, with many attractions tor people who are
ooking for health and happiness in Homes of their own.

 We desire to atiract p{j.‘ﬂ[;‘rlf? who are tired of the bustle, noise, and smoke of CIGSE]}" C{}ngt‘:st{fd
sections to the open country, where alter bus}-' totl tht‘_{'}-’ arc assured of comfort and rest.

We Promise No More Than We Can Do. and Do What We Promise
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CBEAUTIFUL PHITADELPHTA 1TOMES™

A Square Deal Built by Practical Builders Open for Inspection

C ALl Oy [PEIOONE

C. WEST & COMPANY, Inc.

CEORGE J. MURPHY, President C. WEST., Secretaryv and Treasurer

Harrison and Horrocks Streets, Frankford

Ky



A Dissatistied Customer

15 2 mighty poor and unprofitable advertise-
ment.  We won't allow vou to be that kind
of a customer. We make everybody satis-
hed,

satisfaction—not only in price but quality.

[f vou trade with us we guarantee

Won't yvou give us a chance te show you?

ALBERT H. ENTWISTLE

Pharmacist
4850 Frankford Ave., Frankford, Phila.

L4

CENTRAL SHOE STOR
4502-4 FRANKFORD AVE.

Footwear of the best quality combined

with  comfort and attractive styles

A. CHRISTIAN

Successor to 3, Christian

THREE ARCH HOTEL

JOHN HORTON
PROPRIETOR

1832 Orthodox Street
Frankford, Phila.
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Our Candies and lce Cream are

Frankford Class
THE BEST

W. WAINMAN
45Q2 Frankford Ave.

E B, KMNORR 5, 0. KNORR

EDWIN B. KNORR & BRO.

DEALERS IMN

SHEET AND PLATE (] ASS

PAINTS, OILS AND PUTTY

i817-19 Orthodox Street
Frankford, Phila.

FESTIMATES GIVEN BELL TELEPHOME

“The Honest Pure Food Store of Frankford™

JOHN G. DOVE
PORK BUTCHER

Scotch Hams
Rolled Bacon and
Maker of English Polone
Pork Sausage
Bury Black Puddmg
Yorkshite Ducks

English Pork Pies

Delicatessen

4282 Franktord Avenue
Frat.kford, Phila., Pa.




EUGENE M. JEANNISSON

REALTY
IN ALL ITS BRANCHES

INSURANCE BUILDING

4510-14 FRANKFORD AVENUE FRANKFORD, PHILADELPHIA
MONEY LOANED ON MORTGAGE RENTS AND INTEREST COLLECTED
BUILDING ASSOCIATION MORTGAGES FIRE INSURANCE

GUERNSEY A. HALLOWELL

CONVEYANCER AND REAL ESTATE BROKER
NOTARY PUBLIC

OFFICES, 3 & 4 FIRST FLOOR FRONT, 4510-14 FRANKFORD AVENUE, PHILADELPHIA

REAL ESTATE MORTGAGES

ROBERT T. CORSON

ATTORNEY-AT-LAW
4629-31 FRANKFORD AVENUE

PHILADELPHIA

CONVEYANCING NOTARY PUBLIC
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HISTORY CF FRANKFORD— Continued
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this, Frankford was supplied with water from the
last-mentioned rescrvoir.

Abeoul 1908, the hltration plant at Torresdale was
completed. This gave to IFrankford a supply of
water far superior to any it had received when
pumped direct trom the niver,

Fire Department.--On March [5th, 1871, the
paid fire department was organized, and 1wo engine
companies and a truck were stationed 1 Frankford.
Ne. 7 Engine Company was located in the old Decatur
[ngine Flouse on the southwest side of Church Street,
southeast of Frankford Avenue. This company had
a hoge-carl and engine. T. Ellwood Castor was ap-
pointed the hrst foreman. There were then & men
in the company in daytime, and ¢ extra men {or
night. On January |, 1883, the company was in-
creased ta 12 regular men.

Mr. Caslor resigned November Ist, 1583, and was
suceeeded as foreman by Hugh Knox, who, on
January Ist, 191, was appointed assistant engineer
of the District. Clarence E. Summers was appoinLed
foreman February 20th, 1901, 10 succeed Hugh Knox.

ln 1903, & new fire-hounse was erected on the south-
cast of Frankford Awvenue, southwest of Ruan Street,
and this Company was insialled there July 6th, 1904,
During the present year this company received a new
engine. On July 1st, 1912, the positien of assistant
engineer was made ballalion chief, that of foreman
was made captain, and that of assistanL [oreman,

lieutenant. Clarence E. Summers 1s the present cap-
tain, ard Robert Twiggs, heutenant of the company.
- Engine Company No. 14 was first stationed in Lhe

bld fire-house of the Washington Volunteer Fire Company at what
is now 4516 Frankford Avenue. Besides an engine and hose-cart,
Truck C was stationed here. The loremen of this company since 1ts
organization have been Joseph H. Comly, John Dufheld, Joseph
MeQuaid, Samuel Cook and Harry Coffin. The assistanl foremen
have been John Dufheld, John Fiizgerald, Joseph Hughes, Harry
Coffin and Harry Palmer. On July |, 1912, Harry Cofhin was made
captain, and Harry Palmer, lieutenant of the company. The com-
pany has 12 men,

In 1881, a new fire-house was built upon the site of the old Wash-
ington Engine Company's house, at 4516 Frankford Avenue. [Dur-
ing the erection of this house the company was stationed in a build-
ing erected for the purpose at the west corner of Penn and Foulkrod
Streets.

Prior to 1908 Truck C was under the contral of fareman af
Engine Company No. 14, but on January 1st of that year, Truck C
was made Truck No. 15, and a full company of men was organized
under Lawrence Green as foreman, B. Frank Cocker acted us
assistant foreman of this company until January 11, 1909, when
Adam Goeres was appointed. Lawrence Green is now Captain, and
Adam Goeres 1s hieutenant of the Company. It is still stationed at
4516 Franklord Avenue.

Upon the appointment of Hugh Knox as Assistant Engineer of
Fire District No. 10, he was stationed in the fire-house of No. 14
Engine Company, but upon the completion of the new engine house
for No. 7 Company. Mr. Knox was transferred to that house.
Clarence E. Summers acted as assistant engineer from April 29th,
1908, to June 10th, 1910, during an illness of Hugh Knox. On
April Ist, 1911, Hugh Knox resigned and retired, and Clarence E.
Summers apain acted as assistant engineer, until July 13th, 1911,
upon which date William Murphy was appointed assistant engineer
of the Tenth Dhstrict, but served only one day. He was succeeded
by Hugh Colgan on July l4th, 1911, On July lst, 1912, Hugh
Colgan was made baliahbon Chief of the Tenth District and Lhe
oflice ol assislant engineer was abolished.

During the period between 868 and 1880, the cartways of many
streets of Frankford were paved with rough stone taken from local
quarries. The stones were very irregular in shape and the pave-
ments were unsatisfactory. During the past twenty vears, however,
these pauvemenis with few exceptions have been replaced with more
modern paving, such as asphalt, vitrifed bricks, and belgian blocks.

Since 1885, sewers have been laid in all streets with few excep-
lions: and foul water is now carried off by this means instead of
remaining in the gutters as was once Lhe case,

—— in the spring of 1886 cleclric lights were Nirst introduced in the
‘streets of Frankford. The lights were supplied by the Frankford
Electric Light and Power Company, which had been incorporated
tn 1885, and ‘had its plant in the mill of James M. Comly, which
was formerly on the south carner of Paul and Meadow Sirects
‘now the site of the mill of 8. W. Evans, Jr.).  Aboul 1890 the
Suburban Flectric Light Company was given the contract for
lighting the streets of Frunkford. This has been done of later years
by the FPhiladelphia Llectric Company.
Cn June 13th, 1893, Northwoed Park was purchased by the eily,

and fitted up as a place of recreation some years later.
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The MNerth Frankford Bapust Church

—— Womrath Park was secured by the city in 1893 as a play-ground,

but it was some years aflerward before 1t was properly laid out,
trees planted, and walks constructed.

The lot on which the Bath House is erected, on the northwest side
of Hedge Street, northeast ol Orthodox Street, was purchased ol
Carrett De Bow by the city in 1898, and the Bath House was soen
after erected.

Chapter VI
PLACES OF WORSHIP

Friends’' Meeting House.—The only place of worship in Oxfard
Township for many vears was the old Friends’ Meeting House,
located on Waln Streel, opposite Unity Street. At a Friends' meet-
ing held at Thomas Fairman's House at Shackamaxon (Kensington !
on the 8th of 9th month, 1682, "Thomas [Fairman, at Lhe suggestion
of Governor William Penn, removed himself and family to Tackany,
where there was also a meeting appointed to be kept.”  This meeting
subsequently becarme the Oxlord or 'rankiord meeting.

First duy meelings were held from time to time at the house of
Sarah Seary. Mrs., Seary preobably lived on Bristol Pike above
Frankford. Thomas Fairman gave two acres of ground upon which
the meeting house was built; the deed for it, however, was not made
until 12th month, 4th, 1698,

The first meeting house, which was of logs, was built in 1684 and
was occupied lor the first time on 6th of 8th month of that year.
This meeting was a preparalive meehing, and was one of Lhe meel-
ings which constituted Lthe Abington Monthly Meeting.

[n 1699 the Friends of Oxford pentioned the Abington Monthly
MMeeting for assistance in the building of a new meeting house. A
brick meeting house was probably built in the following vear. as we
find mention of a brick house \n 1704,

In 1774 the meeting house had become inadeguate, and the Friends
of Oxford petitioned the Monthly Meeting for assistance in the build-
ing of a new meeting house. This was accomplished in 1773, and 15
the meeting house now standing. For many years this was Frank-
ford’s only burial ground.

In 1692 George Keith, a teacher, started some dissatisfaction
among the Friends of this and other Meetings, and a number of them
feft and associated themselves wilh the Episcopalian and Baphist
denominations.

o= About 826, through the teachings ol BElias Hicks, a division

occurred, and the Hicksite Branch of the Meeting held control of the
mecling house. The other Friends, now known as the Orthodox
branch, began holding meetings in Waln's Mansion, al Tacony and
[.ewis Streets. On 8th month, 3d, 1832, the Orthodox Friends pur-
chased the lot at the south corner of Penn and Orthodex Streets,
upon which they subsequently built a frame meeting house.

Trinity Church. --The next place of worship within the limits
of Oxford Township was Trinity Church, Oxford.  The land upon

. on tinuecd on page 41



ESTABLISHED 1858

COAL

We Don’'t Care What Coal You Have
Been Using

WE KNOW

THE LEHIGH VALLEY CoaAaL Co.'s

JEDDO

IS THE BEST COAL MONEY CAN BUY

B. ROWLAND & BRO., INC.

CHURCH ST. AND PENNA. R. R.

ALSO

OPPOSITE READING R. R. DEPOT

FRANKFORD 66 PHONES EAST 121

JEDDO COAL IS HANDLED EXCLUSIVELY BY US IN FRANKFORD

TRIAL ORDERS SOLICITED
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MacIWMIURTRIE & WEIDENMULLER

MILLINERS

LEO SALOMONThe Frankford Gas

| Fixture Company

. Designers and Manufacturers
t of Gas, Electric and Combi-
| nation Fixtures, also Renewing

Butter, Eggs and
Poultry Market

——

{ Get your suit Made |

Frankford.

PENN TAILORING CO.!

4361 FRANKFORD AVE.
J. BLOCH, Proprietor

HARPER’S

FOR THE

Best New Shoes

AND THE

Best Shoe Repairing

4461 FRANKFORD AVENUE

HARPER'’S

; JAS. S, JOHNSON

452 FRANKFORE AVENUE

BOTH PHONES

of Old Fixtures.

| 4273-75 Frankford Ave.
4454 FRANKFORD AVENUE |

Below Church Street

' SAMUEL T. JAMES
to Order at the Lead- |

ing Tailoring Place

Café and Oyster House

BREYER’S ICE CREAM

Oppozite Womrath Park

| 4123 FRANKFORD AVENUE

J. WM. JOHNSON

| Jas. S. Johnson & Son

MANUFACTURERS OF

Parlor Suits, Couches

M Store, Dffice and Window
ﬂttrESSES. Awnings. Furpiture Upholsterers

Re-uphelstering Repairing Re-fintshing

DEALERS IN FINE FURNITURE

4350 Frankford Avenue

{Between the Banks) FRANKFORD, PHILA.

30
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g Why The His-
torical and Industrial

Celebration? o
Advertise our

Frankford | own.

{ If you are not ac-
quamted with Our
Store call and see us.

R. L. BUZBY, Grocer
1737 Orithodox Street

Phone: 343 Franhford

iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii

Window Shades, Beady Mixed Patnta, Oils,

'G.]H.EE-, BI'I.[E-I.'IEE H.rlfl F!!’l.'l-'l'.lIEJi

Thomas E. Boysen

Painting and
Paperhanging

4312 Frankford Avenue

Bell Telephone, Frankford 1207 FRANKFORD, PHILA.

Store Cleced Tuesday and Thursday Evenings

Alexander McCauley

Practical
Horse

Shoer

4803 Frankford Avenue




If you want

Fresh Drugs, Pure Chemicals, Toilet
Articles, Sick-Room Requisites,
Bath-Room Supplies

Go to

JOHN T. SHAW

Prescription Druggist

Main and Foulkrod Streets
FRANKFORD, PHILA.

T .5>Prescriptions accurafely and

promptly compounded at all hours.
Frarkford Earlv Schonl Hoyse

DRAWINGS AND ESTIMATES FURNISHED FREE CEMETERY WORK A SPECIALTY

CHARLES A. DISNEY
Marble and Granite Monumental Work

All Work Executed with the Latest Improved Pneumatic Tools

OFFICE AND YARD

5121-23-25 FRANKFORD AVENUE
BELL PHONE, FKD. 1199 PHILADELPHIA

CEMETERY LOTS ENCLOSED WITH ALL STYLE POSTS AND BARS LETTERING AND JOBBING PROMPTLY ATTENDED TO

Visit the Largest Up-to-Date Ice Cream Plant in the City and
SEE IT MADE

NINTH AND CUMBERLAND STREETS

ICE CREAM

The Quality Kind

FRANKFORD BRANCH, 4403 FRANKFORD AVE.
OTTO ROESBERG, Manager




FOR SALE OR RENT

Fine Two-Story Porch
Front Houses

SITUATE
S. W. Cor. Bridge and Edmund Sts.

Within one square of Dridesburg Station PLR.R.
Bridesburg and Tacony Cars pass the door

Torresdale Avenue Cars within half a square

This being a locality with a lature, it will pay vou to
investigate the proposition, and we invite
VOur inspection

Apply on premises

EDWARD J. BRADY
and HETZEL & SON

Bell Phone. Tioga 3939 Sixth St. and Erie Ave.

Peanut Butter Home-Made Jellies

John S. Dyson

Successor to FRANK W. CREIGHTON

4815 Frankford Ave.

S
=
&=

!

i

S

Teas

Coffees Spices

Fresh Country Fggs

Table Delicacies

WILLIAM T. ROSE
UNDERTAKER

1822 ORTHODGX STREET

rRANKFORD, PHILADELPRHIA
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W. F. Glenn

Grocer

State Road and Comly St.

Wissinoming

L e e T
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Phone, Frankford 956

Harry Adam
Bottler

and Dealer in Wines, Whiskies,
and Pure Soft Drinks

4521 Frankford Avenue

Corner ODxford Street]

John A. Levis

House and
Sign Painter,
Graining

1618 Oxford Street

Bel! Phone 3953 W

Bell! Phone, Frankford 532D

George Gerety

Dealer in

Meats and

Provisions
City Dressed Meats

Cor. Foulkrod and Mulberry Sts.

Frank H. Levis

First-Class

Cigar Store and
Pochket Billiard Parlor

4738 Frankford Avenue
Frankford, Phila.

Box Trade A Specialty
Daily and Senday Papers and Magazines

Bell Phene, Frankford 1239 D

Miss Anna S. Coxson

Public
Stenographer

4726 Franklin Street
Frankford, Phila.

A. W. MacElroy

Grocer

4336 Tackawanna St.

Bell I’hone, Frankfard 601 D

B. K. Gosnievski

Dyer, Scourer
and Dry Cleaner

Repairing neatly done
Goods called for and delivered promptly

4355 Frankford Avenue
Frankford, Phila.

BRANCIIES
3620 Longshore 5t., Tacony
1824 Orihodax St. Frankford

| Thomas Jackson

|

Graduate in Pharmacy

Drugs of Quality

Main and Dyre Streets
Frankford, Phila.

e i b e A e Ll b e Rl e el L b i L
R R R R R PR D

Bell Phane, Frankford 613 and 612

Joseph D.Waysz

Cigars and
- Pool Parlor

Southeast Corner

Frankford Ave. and Bridge Sts.
Frankford, Phila,

Boston Guarantee

Shoe Store

4330 Frankford Ave.

CORRECT SHOES
LATEST STYLES
AND LOWEST PRICES

Will Fit all Feet

SAVE THE COUPGNS FOR SIEVERWARE

Casino Theatre

Moving Pictures
at their Best

S. F. BARKE, Prop.




GRIFFIN BROTHERS

- FLORISTS .-

1811 Foull(rod Street Frankfﬂrdﬁ P]ula

ESTIMATES FURNISHED Bell Phone, Frankford 1329 “REGISTERED"

W. ROBINSON

I)II.IIIIZIL'IZIvi:ﬂg'.1 Rﬂﬂ'ﬁng, Heating and Ranges Repairing In All Its Branches
4274 FRANKFORD AVE., FRANKFORD. PHILA.

FOR A QUICK JOB

we can put enaug’h skilled men to work to finish 1t 1n any given time,

The W Drlcmanship and Materials are alwa}.rs the same,—the Best to be had an},rwl‘nEre. No matter whether
your ]IJIJ be largﬂ or small, or what kind of a plumbing ju]:; 1t may beﬁ we ean handle 1t to v our pcrf::r:t satisfaction.

GET OUR ESTIMATES HEAR WHAT YOUR NEIGHBORS SAY OF OUR WORK

HOMES OF ARTISTIC DESIGN
AND STERLING QUALITY

ONE QUARTER OF A CENTURY
BUILDING MODERN SUBSTANTIAL HOMES IN THIS VICINITY

Wl’lich are always wmrth maore than their face value.
denotes that our patrons have recerved honest
values and just treatment,

i
;_*,C:
=5 -

NO OPERATION WORK

Evﬂry house 1s erected

uru:lﬂr strict Pﬂl‘ﬁﬂﬂﬂl at- The same qualit}f of materials and work-

tention., and free access 1s manship prevails in all our

HHDWEC] prﬂﬁpective cns-~ houses regardless of price: the

tomers at all times. differcnec in cost being loca-~

We are now cumpleting‘
cight fine homes of cight and
nine rooms at (Jakland St.
above Orthodox St.. which :".;5:
will be for sale. :

ti{lIL SiZ-E or &csig‘n.

Ever}‘-' house guaranteec}

e right in every particular.

G

OII PI"EI‘[I]'.EES.. : 4437 Frankfﬂrcl .A.VE.
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HISTORY OF FRANKFORD Continued

which this church was built was granted by Thomas
Ciraves 1o Joshua Carpenter and John Maore, Decem-
ber 30th, 1700, A church was built shortly alterwards.
The Episcopalians of Frankford worshiped here for
many years,

The Presbyterian Church of Frankford.—The
next place of worship was a German Reformed Church
which stood on the present site of The Presbyterian
Church of Frankford, at the east corner of Frankiord
Avenue and Church Street. The cornerstone of this
building was laid on May 4th, 770, Among the first
members of this church were Henry Rohrer, Sr.,
Rudolph Neft, Jacch Neff, Sirach Shudy, Ceorge
Carster (Castor ), Frederick Carster, Rudolph Mauerer,
Jacob Zebley, and Jacob Mever.

For many wears this church was supplied by a
preacher from the Market Sauare Church of German-
town. In 808 the congregation entered the Presby--
tery as | he Presbyterian Church of Frankford.

The Manse was built in 1844, Five vears later,
1849, Rev. Thomas Murphy was installed as pastar.
The present building was erected in 1859,

Rev. John B. Laird, D.D., the present pastor,
succeeded Dr. Murphy.

German Lutheran Church.  In 1792 Rev.
Frederick Shafter organized Emmanuels German
[.utheran Church. Ground was purchased con the
southwest side of Church Street, norlhwest of Leiger
Street, upon which a small stone structure was erected.
Additional ground was purchased in 1796 for burial
purposes.  In 1805 a new two-story house of worship
was erected. '

Unul 855 little progress had been made Ly the |
church, when Rev. Benjamin Kellar became resident
pastor. Shartly after this the German Lutherans of
['rankford and Bridesburg joined together as a United
Evangelicai Lutheran Emmanuels congregation. This
alliance lasted only one vear.

In 1864 a lot was purchased at the west corner of
Tackawanna and Plum Streets upon which the present
Church building was erected in 1867, at a cost of
$12,000. The church was dedicated in 1868 by Fev.
Dr. Mann and Rev. Dr. Spaeth. Recent pastors of the
Chureh have been Rev. Schimpf and Rev. Schneider.
The Rev. Hennig von Bosse 15 the present incumbent.

Frankford Baptist Church. In 1807 twenty-five
members ol the Second Baptist Church, located in
the Northern Liberties, fermed themselves into a
congregutien and held preliminary meetings during
the summer in Smith's Woods on the Asylum PFike.
I.ater, meetings were held at the Frankford Presby-
terian Church and at the F'rankford Academy on
Paul Street.

In July, 1807, a lot at the west corner of Church and Penn Streets
was purchased, and a small stone church erected thereen. This was
known as the Frankiord Baptist Church. The congregation had
no regular pastor until 1817, when Rev. Daniel Jones assumed
charpe. Dwuring Lhe pastorate of Rev. William Whitehead, in 1852,
the lot at the south corner of Paul and Unity Streets was purchased,
and a stone church erected thereon, The corner-stone of Lhis
church was laid in August, 1853. The church was completed in
1825, and the congregation moved from Penn and Church Streets
to the new building,

[n 1897 the church was altered, and a new house of worship
built, the corner-stone of which was laid Qctober 26th, 1897,

The present pastor 1s the RBev. G. J. Burchett, D1

[REp Y S—

_,,;::_,:l_l_ehubuth Methodist Episcopal Church.—In 1830 a society

was lormed which afterward became Rehoboth Methodist Episcopal
Church. During this vear Robert and Samuel Huckel purchased
the old academy for the use of the society. Rev. Jefferson Lewis
was assighed as the first pastor in 1832, The name of Rehoboth was
chosen 1n 1834, when it was decided to build a new brick church,
the corner-stone of which was laid by Bishop Hedding. The build-
ing was dedicated in November, 1834, and in 1840 the church was
incorporated.

In 1879 the old academy was torn down, and the church remodeled
and enlarged. In 18394 the primary rooms were enlarged; and in
1904 the main Sunday-school reom was enlarsed and improved.

The parsonage was built in 18%0. The present pastor is the Rev.
C. W, Straw, D.D.

The Church of the New Jerusalem (Swedenborgiani was the
putgrowth of a Free-will Baptist Society that was organized by
Fev. Thomas Bovle i 1817,

In 1818 a lot was purchased at the east corner of Hedge and Plum
Streels, upon which a building was erected, the feundation of which
was laid Apnil {st, 1819 A few vears later Mr. Bovle announzed
that the doctrines of the church were compiled from the writings

——— A=l . = = I

Frankford Avenue M. E. Church

of Emanue! Swedenborg, and Lthat the sermons were principally
quotations fram the works of that avthor. This caused a division,
and some of 1he members connected themselves with other denomina-
tions. A number remained and lormed the Church of the New
Jerusalem. Thig was in 1825,

In November, 1836, the property was sold, and purchased by
Themas Rorer, who immediately conveved it to Rev. James Sedden.
the pasior ol the church. The present stone building was erected
in 1835 and enlarged in 1852,

In 1870 the present church, on the northwest side of Paul Street,
northeast of Unity Street, was built. The present pastor is Rev.
Jjohn W. Stockwell.

St. Mark’s Protezstant Episcopal Church, of Frankford, was
the outgrowth of several missions siarled previous to 1845, There
s a record of an Episcopal Mission here 1n 1709, and in 1728 the
Rev. Mr. Wyman of Oxford reported the existence of a mission at
the residence of Mr. Nathaniel Walton in Frankford. Mr. Walton
restded on what is now the site of Womrath Park.

About 1826 another efforl was made by 5t. Andrew’s Church in
Philadelphia to establish a mission in IFranklord.

In 1832, owing to the prevalence of chelera in Philadelphia, many
people removed (rom the eily inle the country to escape infection;
among them was Mrs. Marv Glenn, a communicant of 5t. Peter’s

. Church, Philadelphia, who came to Prankford. There being no

11

Episcopal church here, she, Logeilher with some other residents,
renter] what was known as Morrow’s School Room, and opened a
Sunday-school. This was the foundation of Saint Mark's Church.
Soon atter this regular church services were started by Rev. George
Sheelz, rector of Trinnty Church, Oxford.

In 1835 the congregation removed to the Academy on Paul
Sireet, now the site of the Rehobath Methodist Church.

In 1837 a lot was purchased on Franklin Street, now numbered
4444 and 4446, upon which a frame building was erected, known as
the Tabernacle. About the same year a lot was purchased on the

iContinzed on page 459)



JOHN A. QUINN

PLUMBING AND HEATING CONTRACTOR

1613 UNITY STREET, FRANKFORD

PHILADELPHIA

BOTH PHONES



A. E. SIMON, Manager MISS F. W. CASTOR, Asst. Manager

SIMON & COMPANY

Florists

5413 Frankford Avenue
Bell Phone, Fkd. 590 FRANKFORD, PHILA.

HOLME BROTHERS

Purveyors

The Wnrra:ll Hause, now the home of Miszs Sa-ah O Leake, 4335 Franklord
Avenue. Site of the Old and New Lalavetite Toiumphal Arch.

1525 ARROTT STREET FRANKFORD'S FAVORITE HOME NEWSPAPER

R “THE GAZETIE”

PUBLISHED EVERY FRIDAY
High Grade Butter and Eggs

SUBSCRIPTION PRICE, $1.00 PER YEAR
FProgressive and Independent
. ' ’ ¢ A valuable mediom for the business man to sell his goods because
Caﬂﬂﬂd Gﬂﬂds 111 thEIf VHTIEtY of its influence in the community. It has the conhdence of the people.

Southern Vegetables a Specialty PUBLISHED AT
. “THE GAZETTE"” PRINTING HOUSE
Best Bucks Co. Poultry in Season 443 Brankford Ave.

BELOW SELLERS ST. JAMES FRANCE,
LINWOOD T. HOLME . Both Phones Edtter and Propriefor
CAPITAL $1,000,000 CHARTER PERPETUAL

ROBERT BLUM BUILDING ASSOCIATION

FRANKFORD, PHILA.,

OFFICERS
A. E. HOFFMANN, President CONRAD LANDMANN, Vice-President
JOHN KNQELL, Treasurer CHARLES GUCKES, Secrefary
ROBERT T. CORSON, Solicttor
DIRECTORS
Robert T. Corson Edmund Deal Theo. Tweitman (Georg Meck
Adolph Schmidt Emil Rebischon Henry Landgraf Ludwig Schneider
Ernest Reineke Jacob Hoffmann Emil Lang Alfred Boetsch

Gotilob Helbling

ETINGS AT CORSON BUILDING, 4629 FRANKFORD AVE,

S
T,

443



CHAS. H MEDFORD WILLIAM J. MEDFORD

C. B. MEDFORD’S SONS

PORK PACKERS

and General Provision Dealers

MANUFACTURERS OF FINE SAUSAGES

TELEPHONE CONNECTIONS

KENSINGTON AVENUE & P. R. R.



HISTORY OF FRANKFCRD - Continued

northwest side of I'rankford Avenue, scuthwest of
Sellers Street, upon which a church was built, the
corner-stane of which was laiwd in 1845, The build-
ing was completed 1n 1846, and consecrated by RL.
IFev. Alonza Potter, Bishop of the Iocese.

[ 1894 the Rectory of 5t Mark's Church was
erected at the west corner of Penn and Arrott Streets,
at a cost of $10,0{0. j

In 1890 a large and commeodious Parish Houze
was completed on Franklin Street, in the rear of the
church, at a cost of $35.000, the corner-stone of
which was laid by Bishop Whitaker in June of that
year.

In 1908 the present church building was erected
atacostaf $140,000. The Rev. ]J. B. Harding, 12,12
15 Lhe present rector, and the Rev. John P. Bacles
15 assistant.

St. Joachim’s Roman Catholic Church.--
Previous to 1845 1he Catholics of Frankford
worshiped at St. Michael's and 5t. Stephen’s in the
citv. 1he funds for the church in Frankford were
raiged by Rev. Domimick Farestal, of 3t. Marv's,
A lot was first purchased on Frankford Avenue near
the upper end of Frankford; this was exchanged lor
the present site at the north corner of Church and
Franklin Streets. The corner-sione ol the hrsl
chureh was laid in September, 1845, by Rt. Rev.
Clestin de la Hallandiere, Bishop of Vincennes, [n-
diana, assisted by Bishop Kendnck. Father Forestal
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died in 1847, before the building was completed.

In 1848 Rev. James O'Kane becarne the pastor,
atid the church was dedicated the same year. The
steeple of the first church was 150 feet in height.

In 1872 it was resolved to replace the old church. The corner- —w= Central Methodist Episcopal Church,

stone of the new church was laid in 1874; this church was not com-
pleted until some time subsequent te 1877, and was dedicated in the
fall of 1880. Archbishop Wood officiated, and the sermon was
preached by Jesuit Orator Rev. Bernard A. Maguire. The building
cost in the neighborhood of $90,000.

In 1884 the building at the west corner of Penn and Church
Streets, formerly occupied by the Frankford Baptist Church and the
Seventh United Presbyterian Church [(then known as the Fourth
Associaled Presbylerian Church) was razed, and the present paroch-
ial school was begun, and completed 1wo years afterward al a cost
of $25,000. A bell tower is now being added to the present church
building at a cost of about $18,000. Father F. P, Fitzmaurice 1s
the present incumbent. His assistants are Father F. J. Hamilton
and Father John F. Burke.

Seventh United Presbhyvterian Church.—This church was
organized in 1855, Services were first held in the Lyceum Building
which stood at 4510-14 Frankford Avenue, the present site of the
insurance building. The old stone church which had been erected
and cccupied by the First Baptist Church of Frankford was soon
after purchased. In 856 Rev. James Price was installed as pastor
of the church, then known as the Fourth Associated Presbyteran
Church.

In 1863 the building was sold, and a lot at the north comer of
Orthodex and [Franklin Streets was purchased at a cosi of $3,000,

In 1869 a new church building had been completed on this lot al
a cost of $13,000.

In 1876 this building was scid to the Ceniral Methodist Episcopal
congregation, and a lot was purchased on the south corner of Oriho-
dox and Leiper Streets. A smaller church was erected and opened
for worship February 25th, 1877. This building was enlarged and
altered in 1906, and was dedicated by Rev. J. K. McClurkin, [32.D.,
Moderator of the United Presbyterian Ceneral Assembly, on April
28th, 1907,

The presenl pastor is Rev. Melvin G. Kyle, [D.D., and Rev. Paul
Calhoun is Assistant Pastor.

Frankford Avenue Methodist Episcopal Church. In 1360
Rev. Anthony Atwaod, then pastor of Rehoboth Methedist Church,
started a Sunday-school in the Lyceum Building, with John Shall-
cross, Fsq., as superintendent. The Sunday-school wus one of the
impeortant factors in the growth of Frankford Awenue Church.
Later, services were held in Wright's Institute at the south corner

of Unity and Franklin Streets.

In 1869 and 1870 funds were raised, principallv by Rehoboth
Church, for the building of a new church. A lot was purchased at
the south corner of Frankford Avenue and Foulkrod Street, upon
which a church was erected on the southwest side of Foulkrod
Street, southeast of Frankford Avenue, in 1870 and '71.  The church
was completed and opened with special services on July toth, I871.

[n 1906 the stone parsonage was erected on the southwesi side of
Foulkrod Street, adjoining the old church building on the southeast.
during the pastarate of Rev. D. L. MeCartney.

[n 1911 the present stone church was started, being completed
in the spring of 1912, Rev. W. EE. P. Haas 15 the present pastor.

A Bird's-eyve View of Frankford

In 1875 a number of
the members of the Frankford Avenue Methodist Church, feeling
the need of another society, farmed themselves into a new congrega-
tiott, and for a time met m the old seminary & one-story stone
building on the south corner of Frankford Avenue and Fillmore
Street.

In 1876 the congregation purchased from the Seventh United
Presbyvterian Church the stone structure on the north corner of
Orthodox and Franklin Streets. The buwilding was dedicated the
same year. | he first pastor of the church was Rev. . C. Grifhths.

The parsonage on the northwest side of Orthedox Street, adjoining
the church, was built in 1885 at a cost of $6,000.

During the pastorate of the Rev, . M. Bosweil, in 1892, the
church was razed, and the present structure erccicd at a cost of
over $30,000. The new structure was dedicated by Bishop Mallilieu,
on Dlecember 10th, 1893,

During the spring of 1912 the Sunday-school building was razed,
and a new building 1s now in course of construction, the corner-stone
of which was laid on July 20th, 1912,

Rev. John Watchhorn, D.D., 1s the present pastor.

Hermon Presbhyterian Church.--In 1868 Matthias W. Baldwin
purchased the lot at the south corner of Frankford Awvenue and
Harrison Streel, upon which he erected a house of worship for the
Presbyterian Church. A congregation of thirtyv-seven members
was organized by the New School Presbytery, to whom the property
was tranzferred. Rev. J. Ford Sutton, D.D., was installed as
pastor the same VEAY,

An addition to the chapel was made in 188%. The manse was
erecled in 1838 at a cost of about $10,000.

In 1890 a mission chapel was built by this ehureh at Ditman and
Pratt Streets, which is known as the Henry Memorial Chapel;
members of the Hermeon Church conduct services there regularly.

Alterations and addilions are being made 1o the church at the
present time at a cost of $15,000.

The present pastor is Rev, Harry 11 Crawlord.

St. Stephen’s Protestant Episcopal Church, Brideshurg, was
organized January 28th, 1868, and was chartered on May 8ch, 1869
The frst rector was Rev. M. Jarratt. On June 2lst, 1869, the lot
at the northwesl corner of Bridee and Melrose Streets was purchased,
and a frame church erected thereon in 1870,

During 1911 a stone parish house was erected on the above iot,
the corner-stone of which was laid on July 15th, 1911.

The present rector is Rev, William Price.

Orthodox Street Methodist Episcopal Church. - This church
was the outgrowth of the Trenton Avenue Mission, staried in 1871
through the efforts of Rev. Thomas A. Fernley, pastor of Rehoboth
Methodist Episcopal Church. |

[n 1875 the lot on the west side of Orthodox Street, north of
Tacony Street, was purchased at a cost of $1300, and a frame chapel
erected thereon. This building formerly belonged to the Park
Avenue Church, and was taken aparl and removed to its present
location. The chupel was dedicated the same year by Bishop
Simpson, and Rev. P. 5 Mernll was appointed pastor in June, 1875,

(Continued on page 53)



Builders of

FINE SUBURBAN RESIDENCES

AND OF EVERY THING THAT TENDS TO MAKE

A GREATER FRANKFORD

Q] These cuts represent
dwe]lingﬁ recentl}r erected
by us, the owners of which

we can reffﬁr to.

{ Watch our New Oper-
ation on Harrson Street,

Northwood.

OFFICE

{ Modern Eight Room
Dwellings, built in pars,
of the finest maternals and
our usual first-class work-

manship.

‘I[ SGG us before bLl}f’-

ing elsewhere.

4842 HAWTHORNE STREET, FRANKFORD

OR ON THE PREMISES

W
PRICES
REASONABLE




ROBERT J. RAGAN

Real Estate

1547 CHURCH STREET

I Martin Kneisler

MODE]
Restaurant

SAME PRICE COAIL AS THE OTHER FELLOW

ot (CLEANLINESS OF OUR COAL

H PROMPTNESS OF OUR DELIVERY
QUALITY OF OUR COAL

(| TREATMENT OF OUR PATRONS

SHALLCROSS & CHRISTIAN

Orthodox Street and Penna. R. R., Frankford.
ALSO LIME, SAND, CEMENT, ETC.

Difference
is (n the

Eell Fhone, Franktord

Arthur F. Smith

Prompt Delivery

2l

BN EEREEEE

e e et

Wholesale and Retail Jokber in

Tobacco
and Cigars

e e o e e e e e e e

4604 Frankford Avenue

Branciht Stote

4364 Frankford Avenue

Sourhwesr gnroee Unicy

The Oniy Wholesale Hoase Up Town

{lce Cream (a” Hav-::-rﬁ). First-

BUT DIFFERENT!

Roast Meats, Steaks, Chops, Sir-
loin Steak, Porter House Steak.
Moderate Prices.

Meals served promptly.

 Our Own Make of lce Cream.
The very best Fruits used.

4736 Frankford Avenue

FRANKFORID

Phonco 1226
FRANKFORD

E. A. HEGH’S

mrkr 1o I

R N
G

EG, I | S(IZOOTL

4655 FRANKFORD AVENUE

SCHMIDT'S LIGHT AND DARK BEER

HARRY C. HOLDEN & SON
Tin and Slag Roofing ﬂ

Spouting
Heaters Ranges -;.;:'_
T EE
i
AGENT FOR THE FORBES CEILE- '. %EJ s
BRATED WARM-AIR GENERATOR J j&*
4830 FRANKFORD AVE.

EELL PHONE, FRANKECORD 1550

17



I N READINESS ALWAYS

A. R. GILFILLAN

DRUGS

COR. HARRISON AND
TACKAWANNA STREETS

FRANKFORD

Fort Boval Mansion

SCHOF‘IEI—D’S | 4528 FRANKFORD AVE.

CONFECTIONERY AND ICE CREAM

THAT IS WITHOUT AN EQUAL IN PRICE AND QUALITY
OUR OWN FACTORY

CRANE'S WE SERVE IT AND TAKE ORDERS FOR DELIVERY

TELEPHONE, FRANKFORD 1370

4528 FRANKFORD AVE. SCHOFIELD,S

THE FINEST OF LIQUORS AND CIGARS ALWAYS ON HAND

THE EMPIRE SALOON

JAMES McCAFFREY, PROPRIETOR

4548 MAIN STREET FRANKFORD, FA.

ILLUSTRATOR AND DESIGNS & ENGRAVINGS
ENGRAVER A. M. EDMISTON GF ALL KINDS

419 WALNUT STREET, PHILADELPHIA

THE DRAWINGS AND CUTS IN THIS BOOK WERE MADE UNDER MY PERSONAL SUPERVISION




WM. HENEY SMEDLEY FRANKLIN SMEDLEY ROBERT L. HILLES

President Vice-President and Treasurer Secretary

SMEDLEY BROTHERS CO.

ES5TADBLISHED 1881 INCORPORATED 1906

Manufacturers and Dealers in

Lumber and Millwork

Bulks, Store Fixtures and Stairwork

ESTIMATES FURNISHED

Office, Yard and Mill: Church and Tacony Streets, Frankford
Branch Yard and Wharf: Bridge Street, Bridesburg

Bell and Keystone Telephones




Cameras and Photo Supplies Dveveloping. Priating |
Picture Framing Past Cards Pyrography, Stationery §

G. B. LEHMAN

Frankford Music |
and Art Store|
EVERYTHING MUSICAL :

_: Pictures and Picture Framing
We make our owo Frames

Werk cellegd for and delivered .

| place at any time.
4519 Frankford Avenue

THE HENNIGAR
PHOTO STUDIO

4700 Frankford Ave.
IS THE PLACE TO GET GOOD PHOTOS

Starolororaiaiototatot ool

LEO CARBONE

Tonsorial Parlor

i The photos for the cats in this book
i were made by Heanigar.

4667 Frankford Ave.

Ready at a moment’s notice to go any

{PRICES ALWAYS RIGHT:

CHAS. H. COOK

Lehigh Coal and
Builders’ Supplies

Lime, Sand, Gravel, Cement,
Mortar Color, Plaster, Flue
Lining, Slag, Grit, Etc,

RIS |

B. YOUNG

WHEN IN FRANKFORD VISIT

| JOSEPH H. BARBER

Segars, Tobacco and |
Stationery

Hats and Caps |
| Men’s Furnishings |

Sunday and Evening Papers Delivered OFFICE AND YARD

: Comly St. and Pennsylvania Railread

| Wissinoming, Phila.
| Bell Telephone

JAMES PIPER |GEO. P. OLDHAM

4456 Frankford Avenue

2001 Orthodox St. Frankford, Phila.

Bell Phone Fkd. 937 Estimates Given

CHAS. A. SCHUMACKER & SON

Window Shades
Wagon Builders Ladies’ and Gents’ and Awnings
AND ALL KINDS OF REPAIRWORK | Furnishings Linen Covers
4112 Kensington Ave. Dry Goods and Notions Upholstering
Frankford 4671 Frankford Avenue
Mill Work and Tool Dressiag a Specialty 1835 Orthodox St. ' Frankford, Phila.
Jobbing Promptly Attended to Frankford, Phila. Bell Phone S74 D

d Contracking Estimates given

H. L. BUCKIUS

Butcher

WE ARE STILL ON THE SAME CORNER

J. G. PITTINGER | JUDD PHARMACY

JOHN T. WRIGLEY, Manager

N. E. Cor. Orthodox and Mulberry Sts.
4435 Frankford Avenue Frankford, Phila.

orotetototatcrotoralalvtololl Jatorolotoiolotetatotor ot ol o

CHOICE BEEF, VEAL AND LAME

Electrict
4290 Frankford Ave. ectrician

Telephone 640 A Orders taken and delivered

iH 2



OWEN LETTER’S SONS
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MAIN OFFICE AND YARD

TRENTON AVENUE AND
WESTMORELAND STREET



PARTICULAR STORE for PARTICULAR PEOPLE
. CLEAN AND UP-TO.-DATE
Wilson Stearly & Son

“MILLER’S DELICATESSEN”

| Imported and Domestic Cheese Home Prepared Boiled Ham
FPotato Salad, etc.

Watch Our Window for Weekly Specialties

Real Estate 4524 FRANKFORD AVENUE
. and
C . THERE I5 ONLY ONE EiiE’RE 1S ONLY ONE PTE'I‘-:I}IIE‘;IIQ-E IS ONLY ONE PAPER
onveyancing

The News Gleaner

ﬂgﬁﬁ@ﬁﬂﬁﬁ@ is the paper; Wednesday the day; and the best news service to ALL
the people. GET IT—Let it be vour informant For the news in Frank-
ford’s history for a quarter of a century. By mail, 75 cents per year.

GEO. W. HENRY
OFFICE—4677 FRANKFORD AVENUE

{ Ahead of all others on Poster and Sign Work. See us about vour
| printing of any description.

UE RUGS . | @@@@@@

Preparations made from Standard Drugs. No Substitution

4618 Frankford Avenue

{] Prescriptions Compounded by Registered Pharmacists The BESt Of
Pure Spices, all kinds for family use. Try our Cold Cream .
Everything
C. H. ROBERTS, Proprietor That's Good
4343 Frankford Avenue at's 00
' to Eat
A. and E. ORAM -
DOOOOODODDODODOOHODGOH® OLIVER STOUT, JR.
Dry Goods and Notions 4900-02 FRANKFORD AVE.

DPOOGOHOOODOOOBHODOOOD
o o o e e
4450 FRANKFORD AVENUE

o



HISTORY OF FRANKFORLD:- --Continued
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Frankford Hospital, Franklin Street Front

In I878 the chapel was renovated; and in October, 1383, the pres-
ent building was started, the corner-stone of which was laid in
November of the same yvear. [t was dedicated in [ 884,

The present pastor is Rev, H, D. Allott,

5t. Luke’s Reformed Episcopal Church.—This church was the
outcome of a meeting held at Wright's Institute, May 22nd, 1890,
attended by 69 persons, who united and declared themselves into
a Reformed Episcopal parish. Rev. Samuel Tweedale was the first
pastor. Services were held regularly in Wright's Institute at the
south corner of Unity and Franklin Streets by Rev. ]J. Howard
Smith, D.D., in the morning, and Rev. Dr. Hoffman in the evening.

The church was incorporated November 3th, 1890, 1n January,
1891, Rev. William A. Freemantle, D.D)., accepted the call as pastor,
and has continued as such to the present time.

The church, at the west corner of Orthodox and Penn Streets,
was commenced in 890, and the corner-stone was laid by Bishop
Wm. R. Nicholson. The first services were held on December 13,
1691, and the church was completed in 1893,

Whithall Baptist Church, on the south side of Tacony Street,
west of Pratt Street, was ortganized on February [4th, 1882, as an
Independent Baptist Church. [t was the outgrowth of mission
wark that had been previously carried on there.

Salem Evangelical Lutheran Church was the outgrowth of
the efforts of Rev. I. Chantry Hoffman, wheo started a Sunday-school
at Union Hall, Paul and Oxford Streets. The congregation was
organized in March, 1890, and chartered in 18%1. The first pastor
was Rev. G. W. McClanahan. Un October 20th, 1894, a lot was
purchased on the east comer of Harrison and Cottage Streets, and
a one-story frame church erected thereon. The membership now
numbers 154, with an enrollment of 210 in the Sunday-school.

The present pastor is Rev. Francis Miller. The congregation 1s
looking toward the erection of a new building in the spring of 1913.

North Frankford Baptist Church was the outgrowth of a
mission started about the latier part of 1897, Meetings were held
for a time in a frame building in the rear of No. 4817 Frankferd
Avenue. The church was incorporated in 1897. The lot on the
south corner of Frankford Avenue and Allengrove Street was

L |
b
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purchased in the same vear, and a one-story {rame building was
erected thereon during the pastorate of Rev. J. K. Wood.

In 1910 the present stone building was commenced, and was
completed April 21st, 1911, The ground and buildings cost $45,500.
The church numbers about 400 members.

RE:'EG ;ﬁf'm. Carey Calder, D.D., has been pastor since November
1st, 1 :

The Hebrew Consregation of Frankford started holding
meetings in Wright's Institute about 1902, In 190 the trustees of
the congregalion purchased a lot on the northwest side of FPaul
Street, southwest of Unity Street, uponn which 1s now being erected
a new brick svnagogue; the corner-stone of this building was laid
June 30th, 1912, by Rabbi Marvin Nathan of Beth Israel Synagogue.
The congregation was incorporated in 1911,

Mater Dolorosa Roman Catholic Church.—In June, | Y, the
Italians of Frankford were organized into a congregation, and a
mission was started, known as 5t. Rocco, under Rev. Ernesto Santoro.
St. Rocco waz on the northeast side of Unity Street, northwest of
IF-ranklin Street.

In December, 1910, the property of Miss Gertrude Russum, on the
northwest side of Paul Street, northeast of Unity Street, was acquired.
The house wag altered for church purposes and for a dwelling house
far the priest in charge. This mission was dedicated Mater Dolorosa.

Rev. Cosmas Bruni is the present incumbent.

St. Valentine’s Catholic Church.—For more than a vear a
number of the Polish people of Frankford were desirous of having a
Roman Catholic Church established in Frankford. Between
February 14th, 1910, and September 20th, 1911, delegations made
eighteen vigits on Archbishops Ryan and Prendergast requesting
them to establish a separate church in Frankford. This was refused.

On Septernber 24th, 1911, Rev. joseph Zielonko was called, and
on September 24th, 1911, the first services were held at the north
corner of Orthodox and Edmund Streets.

In this denomination the clergy are not required to take the celibacy
vow. There is no authaority above the priest. Christ is recognized
as the spiritual head of the chureh. All property 15 held by the

(Continued on page 53



EYES TESTED

~ Bell Phone: Fkd. 1079 WILLIAM G‘ WALLACE
FRANK G. SCHULER

JEWELER AND OPTICIAN

TMAMONDE, WATUHES, CLOOCKS
JEWELKY. SILYERWARE, ETC.

Groceries, Provisions and Meats

REPAIRING OF ALL Kinps | Bell Phone, Fkd. 272 3600 HOWELL STREET
1536 FRANKFORD AVE., Frankford, Phila. Wissinoming, Pa.
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Look into the Hat Question

and you will find that among most of the hats worn the majority are
THOMAS, and for good reasons, as all men of discrimination
know, for they are of the Latest Fall Styles. They wear well, keep
their color, are comfortable as they fit the head, and cost no more
than inferior makes. We have a big stock awaiting your selection.

WILLIAM THOMAS, Hatter
Cor. Frankford Ave. and Orthodox St., Phila.

BELL PHONE
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HISTORY OF FRANKFORD—Continued

congregation. The finances are controlled by a committee of the
congregation. All worship is in Polish instead of Latin.

In the spring of this year a lot was purchased at the southwest
corner of Melrose and Margaret Streets at a cost of $2500. A two-
story brick church is now being erected at a cost of $14,000, the
corner-stone of which was laid September 1st by the Rev. Joseph
Zielonkeo, Lhe present priest, assisted by Rev, M. ], Lawnicki, Rev.
]. F. Zajanczkowski, Rev. Edward M. Frank, Ph.[}., Rev. C. L.
Fulfarth, and Rev. John A. Goodfellow.

Colored Churches.—The colored pecple of lrankford have
four churches:

The Campbell A. M. E. Church, formerly the African Bethel
Methodist Episcopal Church, on the north side of Oxford Street,
southeast of Paul Street, was organized about 1830 and incorporated
in May, 1850, The church was rebuilt in 1848 and again rebuilt in
1870. Rev. ]. C. Beckett 15 pastor.

The Methodist Episcopal Church at the east corner of Tackawanna
Sireet and Margaret Street was commenced in a small frame building
now standing on the northeast side of Margaret Street in the rear
of the present church. The present brick church was erected in 1900.

The Baptist Church was started in a small frame building on
the southeast side of Mulberry Street, southwest of Meadow Street,
where the congregation worshiped for many years. In 1905 a lot
was purchased at the east corner of Mulberry and Meadow Streets,
and the present brick church erected.

Trinity A. M. E. Zion Church, on the northwest side of Willow

Street, northeast of Margaret Street, was built in the spring of 1877,

Chapter VII
E.DUCATION
SCHOOLS

It iz probable that the children of the early settlers received
their education at home, as there were no school-houses.

A school-house 13 speken of in the early records of Oxfard Church.
Rev. John Clubb, the minister of Owxford and Radnor, who died
in 1715, was referred to as a school-master.

The first teacher of whom there is an authentic record is Nathamel
Walton. He was teaching as early as 1718, Thomas Chalkley
speaks in his journal of sending his children to Nathaniel Walton's
schoal in 1727. Mr. Walton resided for a time on the site of Wom-
rath Park. In 1728 the school in Frankford had about 40 pupils.

September 121h, 1768, Willilam Ashbridge, Rudeolph Neff, and
lsuiah Worrell, trustees af a fund raised by the inhabitants of
Frankford, purchased a lot at the west comer of Cloud and Waln
Streets, and erected a stone school-house. known as the Spring
House School. Benjamin Kite is spoken of ag a teacher here 1n
|784. This school-house became inadequate to accommodate the
pupils, so was sold in 1798 for $673. The fund was divided between
the Friends and the trustees of the ether contributors.

At this time the Friends erected a school-house on the southeast
side of Waln Street, in part of the present bed of Oxford Street.
This school was removed in 1854 when Oxford Street was opened to
Little Tacony Creek. Teachers in this school were, successively,
William Rickman, John (. Lewis, Zilpah Roberts, Charles Murphy,
Sarah Comly. Talleyrand Grover, Eli Adams, and Henrietta Rose.

(On the sale of the Spring House School in 1798, the fund received
by the trustees of contributors who were not members of the Society
of Friends obtained a charter on March 30th, 1799, for the Frankford
Academy. The trustees were Enoch Edwards, John Ruan, Alexan-
der Martin, [saac Worrell, and Peter Neff.

On May |3th, 1799, the trustees bought the lot on Paul Street
(now the site af the Rehoboth Methodist Church), upon which the
Academy was erected.

On September 2d, 3d, |3th and 14th, 1799, the Supreme Court
of Pennsylvania was held in the Frankford Academy, owing to the
prevalence of a contagious fever in the city.

Those who taught in the academy at different times were Samuel
. Morrow. John Reily, Francis Glass, Joseph R. Dickson, Dr. Allison,
Rev. John W. Doak, Robert McClurg, Elisha Scott, M. Bradford,
James Davidson, and - — Foote.

There were many pay schools from time to tirne.

In 180 Samuel Moaorrow established one 1n a rough-cast stone

building, now 4267 and 4269 Paul Street.

From 1818 to 1820 a school on Frankford Avenue above Church
wasg taught by Mrs. Kester.

Between 1821 and 1830 Miss Hannah Benners and her sister
taught school in a house that stood at 4308 Frankford Avenue.

== Ahgut 1825 Keturah Chapman taught a school at her home on

Paul Street, on the site of the Alexander Henry Schodl.
About 1828 Mrs. Edmunds and her daughter taught a boarding
and day school on the northwest side of Frankford Avenue, southwest
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of Sellers Street. This school was subsequently moved to two frame
houses on the southwest side of Orthodox Street, northwest of
Frankferd Awvenue, and, later, te the stone house which once stood
at the west corner of Frankford Avenuve and Unity Street, now the
site of George 5. R. Wright's drug store.

About 1825 Rev, Isaac U, Worrell taught school at the north corner
of Frankford Avenue and Sellers Street. The ground now cccupied
by the Marshall School was =old to the city by Mr. Warrell in 1841.
Mr. Worrell taught school until 1838,

Between 1830 and 1840 Misses Bessie, Ella and Emma Wilhams
taught a school for eirls in Calonel Burns' residence, which formerly
gtnnd at Lhe north corner of Frankford Avenue and Gillingham

treet. :

About the same time Belsy Worrell and her davghter taught schoeol
in a house on the northeast side of Ruan Street, southeast of Frank-
ford Avenue. The site is now occupied by Waiton's cotnb factory.

In 1830} Absalom Barnett taught scheool on IFrankford Avenue
nearly opporite Adams Avenue.

Between 1830 and 1840 Mrs. Esther Rose, wife of Squire John
Eaose, assisted by her daughter Rebecea, taught school in her house
on Frankford Avenue, now numbered 4349 and 4351, This schoal
was afterward a salaried scheol, Mrs. Rose receiving $200 annually
trom the county.

About 1830 Mrs. Sarah Murphy and her daughters taught schocel
in a house on Frankford Avenue, the site of which 1s now occupied
by the Reading Railway Station. In 1841 this was made into a
salaried school.

About 1830 Mrs. Anna J. Knorr, widow, taught school in a house
which stood in an alley running to the rear of the property of Stanger
Brothers, 4346—48 Frankford Avenue. This was made a salaried
schaol in 1840,

Between 1835 and 1842 Miss Mary A. Harper taught a school on
Paul Street, below Womrath Street. When the Marshall School was
opened in 1842, Miss Harper was made principal of the Primary
Dlepartment.

Between 1835 and 1840 Parthena and Zilpah Roberts taught
acheol in a small frame-house, which site is now ooiupied by the
residence of Dr. John V. Allen. Zilpah Roberts also taught in the
Enlﬂred school in 1840, and in the Friends Schoo! at Oxford and Waln

treets.

Between 1836 and 1840 William Stratton taught schoel in Apple
g'ree Court, a lane running north of Unity Street, northwest of Hedge

treet.

Between 1835 and 1841 Wiilliam Wood taught school in a stone
housge which formerly stood at the corner of Paul and Unity Streets.
“éillsiam Wood became the principal of the Marsh-1" Boys' School in
| 845,

About 1840 Alexander Barnett taught a school for five vears in
what is known as Park Hotel, on the southeast side of Frankford
Avenue, northeast of Womrath Street.

In 1838 Miss Sarah Coleman taught school in the Lyceum Build-
ing, which stocd at 4510-14 Frankford Avenue.

In 1840 Charles Lukens opened a boarding and day school in
Colonel Burns' residence, north corner of Frankford Avenue and
Gillingham Street,  This school was removed to FPort Royal Mansion
on lacony Street.

In 1843 Sarah Shalleross taught school on the nerthwest aide of
Frankford Avenue, southwest of Ruan Street. DMiss Catherine Farr
taught school in the same place at a later date. Mr. Bills tauvght
school in this house about 1845, and afterward removed to a house
vacated by Mrs. Edmonds, later to Decatur Mansion on Powder
Mill Lane.

[n 1843 Miss Ann Seavy taught school in the house on Guernsey's
Lane; and from |848 to 1857 Rev. Joseph Colburn taught here.

For some vears prior to 1834 a Girls’ Bearding and Day School was
taught by Miss Bonnell on Paul Street near Frankford Avenue.

In 1854 Henrietta Rose opened a school in a frame building on the
northwest side of Paul Street, southwesl of Unity Street, and taught
here for several wears. This school was subsequently taught by
Elizabeth Comly, a sranddaughter of Generzal Isaac Worrell, but
was discontinued in 865,

Between 1855 and 1862 Mrs. Susan Knight taught a school for
gﬂis alru:l girls on Oxford Street, now the site of the Wilham W. Axe

CiOol.

In 1850 Miss A. M. Beanett opened a school in a second-story
room of one of the stores in Remain Block.

In 1850 William E. Cheston taught an evening school at his resi-
gﬂnce on the northeast side of Sellers Street, northwest of L'Eipﬂl'

treet.

In 1852 Edward Borie commenced a schoal for the teaching of
“plain, practical and ornamental penmanship’”’ on the southeast side
ol Frankford Avenue, southwest of Ruan Street.

About 15854 a school was npened. by the Orthodox Friends at the
south corner of Orithodox and Penn Streets.

In 1856 there was a Young Ladies’ Seminary started at Frankford
Academy by Miss Wark.

{Conbinued on page 39
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EDWIN STEARNE

CONVEYANCER

4437 Frankford Avenue
Frankford, Phila.

8 0 8 |

All kinds of title papers carefully and
promptly prepared.

Estates managed and settled.

Rents and interest collected
promptly remitted.

Pension vouchers executed.

Marriage and Automobile
obtained.

and

Licenses

Metropolitan Life

Insurance Co.

4437 Frankford Avenue
Frankford, Pa.

The only Insurance Company giving to its
policy holders free nursing service,

ASK YOUR AGENT ABOUT IT

To the business and professional men: Do
vou know we have for sale the best policy on

Earth’
ASK US AROUT IT

G. H. HABERBUSH, Supt.

ATTENTION!

This Celebration is held
to boom Frankford. Come
and help us to make Frank-

peeeeeeeeeesnnnwnunun | ford grow.




The Cut below Represents the Oldest as well as the
Most Modern Bakery, we might say, in Philadelphia

It is Distinctly a Frankford Institution

AY back in 1850 Francis Schlater, the father of the present proprietor, purchased
what was then the nucleus of the present establishment. In all these 62 years,
the business has been carmed on by the Schlater family. It has stood the wars and panics
that occurred in that time and 1s to-day stronger than it ever was; and that seems all

the more remarkable, when you think that we never made much of an attempt to
branch out, but were content to stay on the ground and fight anything that came along.
{ Our goods are known and appreciated by thousands of people, and to their loyalty we
owe our success, and 1n this book we think 1t is a good place to thank them for theix
continued favors, and to again assert that so long as a Schlater runs the old comer, you

may depend that everything that comes from us is as straight and honest as a coin that
comes from the U, S. Mint.

Very truly yours,

Schlater’s Model Vienna Bakery

Fine Catering Cor. Frankford Avenue and Sellers Street
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DISTRICT
OFFICE

Keeping House Electrically

If there is one function more than another which

Electricity can be made to serve, it 1s that of making
housckeeping simple and easy and economical.

Every woman who is keeping house-— whether
in a dwelling or an apartment — should make a care-
ful inspection of our permanent Flectrical exhibit
at [enth and Chestnut Streets.

T his exhibit contains all of the various Electrical
household helps and practical conveniences which
have accomplished so much in the way of econo-
mizing time and labor; it will demonstrate to vou
how FElectricity has solved the servant problem.

The various applications of Electricity in the
home are shown daily and fully explained by skilled
demonstrators, who will gladly answer any questions
and give full information concerning rates and cost
of operation.

[THE P

ELECTRIC ; % COMPANY

TENTH Amﬂ\ / CHESTNUT STS.

4522
Frankford

Avenue



HISTCRY OI' FRANKFCRD  Continued

In 1857 51 Mark's Church opened an Infant
School Room in the basement of the church. This
was taught for many years by Miss Elizabeth Clubb.

In 1838 Allengrove Seminary, a Girls” and Boys’
Boarding and Day School, was taught by Mrs, L.
Thompson in the residence at the east corner of
Allengrove Strect and Prankford Avenue. Thas
school was continued for several vears.

About 1858 the Rev. Joseph Warne, a Baptist
minister, opened a school in his residence on the
northwest side of Fenn Street, northeast of Harnison,
new Lhe residence of Mr. Wilham BE. Allen.

MWiss Butler taught school for a number of vears
on the narthwest side of Frankford Awvenue, north-
east of Unity Street. The school was subsequently
removed to the Lyceum Building, which stood at
4510 14 Franklord Avenue, and later to the Bible
Class House in 5t. Mark's churchvard.

About 1858 Miss Duffield taught school in the old
Duilield mansion on Mill Street. Frankford.

About 1859 Miss Margaret Dawson, assisted by
her sister, opened a school on Paul Street, northeast
of Orthodox Street, which was continued for several
VEAaTS,

About 1860 Misses Mary and Lawvinia Woarrell
taught a school for small children in a house on Lhe
southeast side of Frankford Avenue now numbered

4505,
Between 1860 and 1870 a Mr. Thompson con-

ducted a seminary at the south corner of Frankford
Avenue and IMillmare Street.

Between 860 and 1870 the Misses Arlthur taught
a school for sinall children in their residence an the
southwest side of Harrison Street, now the resmidence of Mrs, Emrra
£ Middleton.

In 1818, by Act of Assembly, the City and County of Philadelphia
was formed into the First School Dhisirict of Pennsylvania.  This was
the beginning of the public school system. IFrankford formed part
of the Filth Section. Among the first Pirectors for Oxford Township.
of which Frankford was part, were Abraham Dufheld, Nathan Har-
per, of Frankford; and John Lardner and John Keane. The first
teachers appointed under this Act in OUxford Township were Samuel
Morrow. Fobert Wnxson, Thomas Boyle, John Rupert, Mary 5.
Erwin, Anne Kester, Sarah QGlenn, and Ethan Wilson.

The first free school in Frankford was established 1n 1821, in 4 two-
starv stone building on the southeast side of F'rankford Avenue,
northeast of [F'oulkrod Street; in front of this building is one of the
old milestones. [saac Shallcross taught here until 1837,

In 1830 a room was rented in the Frankford Academy for the pub-
lic school. The schaol was centinued here unnl 1837, In 1841 a
plot of ground on the north eorner of Sellers Street and IFranklin
Strecl was purchased from Rev. Isaac €. Worrell, upen which the
John Marshall School was erected. The school was completed in
1842, and opencd in Lhe autumn of that year. The first teachers
were: Bovs Grammar School: Principal, Lewis ©. Gunn: First
Assistant, Chinton Gillingham; Second Assistant, Zepheniah Fopper,
now a prolessor in the Boys' Central High School.  Girls’ Grammar
School: Principal, Sarah ). Cole; First Assistant, Mary J. Roberts;
Second Assistant, Rebecca S, Rose. Primary School: Principal,
Mary A, Harper: [Mirst Assistant, Elizabeth Bird; Second Assistant,
Mary IN. Durns.

The first Marshall School was razed in 1909, and a modern strue-
ture of seventeen divisions was erected at a cost of $240,000, Ths
school was opened in September, 1910. A tablet to the memory of
Mr. Chas. A. Singer was unveiled in this school in the spring of 1912,
Mr. Singer was principal and sfterward Supervising Prineipal for
many years in the Boys' Grammar School.  Professor John L. Shroy
15 the present Supervising Principal of the John Marshall School.

In 1854 the Decatur Primary Scheool on the northwest side of
Orchard Street, scuthwest of Church Street, was opened in a rented
building. In 1861 rooms in Wright's Institute were rented for a
primary school. These rooms were occupied untl the completion
of the Henry Herlbert School in 1874, The Henry Herbert School
was erected on the southeast side of Frankfaord Avenue, southwest of
Foulkrod Street, in 1873, and opened in 1874, The present Super-
vising Principal i1s Miss Emily Foulkrod.

The James Seddon School was rented by the city about 1884, and
was continued unti] June, 1910

The Alexander Henrv Schoal, at the east corper of Paul and Unity
Streets, Frankford, was erected in 1890, Miss L. |, Willhlamsen 1s
the present Supervizing Prineipal.

The Willlam W. Axe School, an the northeasl side of Oxford Sireel,
southeast af Hedge Street, was erected in 1904,

A school for colored children was opened in Frankford about 1837,
The Wilmot School was erected in 1874 on the southwest side of
Meadow Street, northwesl ol Mulberry Street.

The Henry W. Longfellow Zchool. at the northwest corner of

A Busy Corner

Taconv and Pratt Streets, was dedicated February 27th, 1908, Pre-
vious to Lhis a stone school building, known as the Whitehall School,
had stood on this sile for manv vears. The present Supervising
Principal of the Longfellow Scheal 1s Charles W. Newville.

The public schoals of Frankiord are in the Tenth School [District
of Philadelphia. of which Robert L. Burns is Superintendent.

In 1909 the old Wistar Mansion and the lot between Oxiord
Avenue, Flarrison Sireel, and Oakland Street, was acquired by the
city at a cost of 328,000, The old mansion was altered and 15 now
used as a District High School for boys,  Protfessor A, H. Snook is the
FPrincipal.

Frankford now has 112 teachers and 4800 pupils in its schools.

After completing the education afforded by the grammar schools
the mirls have the choice of a higher education in either the Cirls
Commercial High School or the Girls” High School, followed by the
Narmal School, 10 the city.  The last course prepares them for teach-
ing. The boys have a choice of a high scheol education which can
be followed by a course in the School of Pedagogy, hitting them for
teaching; or they can take the course in the Manual Training Schoal.

Pargchial Schaool. [n September, 1865, 1 Parochial School was
established in the old Baptisi Church building al the west corner of
Church and Penn Streets.

About 1872, prior to the ersctiont of the present Roman Cathelic
Church on Church Street, a frame building was added to the old
stone church building and the first floor was used for church purposes,
the second story of the stone church building being used for the
Parochial Schaol.

In 1884 these structures were razed, and the present brown-stone
school building was erected at a cosl ol $23,000. This school 1s
under the care of twelve sisters of the lmmaculate Heart. During
the past year there were between 500 und 600 pupils. The school
prepares the bovs and girls for their respeciive high schools in the
Ciby.

The Frankford Library.—Tle correct title of this Association
was [he Library and Reading Room Association of Frankford.
The date of the orgamizetion of the Frankford Library cannot be
ascertained, but from an old catalozue we learn thal it was revived
January, 1823, The officers in 1837 were William Owverington, Presi-
dent; {iecorge L. (ullingham, Secretary: John Deal, Treasurer:
and Robert Burns, Librarian.

in 1854, upon the erection of Wright's Institute, a room was pro-
vided with light and heat Lo be used as a reading room and library.
A preliminary organization was effected by prominent residents, and
an appeal made to the commonity to take stock. Rev. Daniel S
Miller was elected president: Walter Knight, vice-president: Rabert
I- Wright, Treasurer; and Joshua . Colburn, Secretary. Nathan
Fhilles, Joseph T, Vankirk, James Burns, James . Thompson, Wil-
liam W. Stratton, and William Sollv were named as actiuaries. The
organization was incorporated January 20th, 1857,

On IF'ebruary 16th of the same vear a recading room was opened.
The Oxford Library gave its collection of books to the Library and
Reading Room Association of Frankford,

On October Z26th, 186, The Li:krary Room was offered to the

Lontinued on page 60



United States Government for hespital purposes, the same day upon
which the body of Jezeph [D. Williams, who had fallen at Balls
Bluff, was brought ta Frank{ord.

In 1866 and 1867 a Night School was successfully conducted vnder
the Library’s management.

The Young Men's Christian Association occupied the Library
Room in 1871 and 1872, When it diskanded, several years later, the
surplus funds were appropriated to the Library Assaciation.

[n 1881 classes in Mechanical and Free Hand Drawing were es-
tablished, and consideralle interest was manifested in the Library
by the community. The circulation at one time was aver 4,000
bocks annually; the total number loaned from 1857 to December
[4th, 1900, was over 100,000 volumes.

The Frankford Branch of the Philadelphia Free Library was
opened in Wright's Institute on December 14th, 1900. It was con-
tinued here until 19053, when it was moved into the new building at
the West corner of ['rankford Avenue and Overington Street. The
eround for this building was donated by Mr. T. Comly [Hunter; and
the fund for the building was furnished by Andrew Carnegie.

Chapter VIl
INDUSTRIAL HISTORY

In treating of 1he industries of this section it is propesed to include
some account of a few manufacturing establishmenis, which, while
not in the limits of Frankford or the Twenty-third Ward, have been
a great benefit to [Franklord by reason of the empleyment they have
riven to residents of this locality. It is impossible, however, in the
Lirnited space to treat of the tradesmen of later vears other than the
manufacturers.

The first settlers of this section depended principally upon farm-
ing and trading for a livelihood., The Swedes, some time before the
arrival of Wrn. Penn, built a grist mll on the northeast bank of
Frankford Creek, a short distance southeast of Frankford Avenue,
which was run by water power supplied by a race which came from
a dam, the breast-work of which was in Frankford Creek, about ffty

BELL TELEPHONE, 982D FRANKFORD
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feet southeast ol Kensington Avenue. This is the mill which subse-
guently became famous by the story told of Lydia Darragh. visiting
Lhe mill for flour in December, 1777, while the British Army was in
Philadelphia. It i3 said that while on this errand she gave notice to
an ofhicer of the American Army of an intended attack by the British
forces. The American Army was then encamped at Whitemarsh.

This mill was purchased by Wm. Penn from the Swedes, and sold
by him to the Free Society of Traders. In 1693 it was owned by
Samuel Carpenter and Thomas Parsons, and was known as Thomas
Farsons’ mill, he heing the miller. It subsequently came into the
possession of the Ashbridee family, and later, the Duffield family.
Among the millers were William Ashbridge, William Jchnson,
Thomas Paul, a Mr. Rice, Christopher Coon, and Mr, Myers.
Aboul 1854 the old mill property was sold to Thomas Owverington and
Albert Rowland, who razed the same, and erected a three-story stone
grist mill at the north corner of Frankford Avenue and Nicetown
Lane. The new mill was later operated by Myers & Ervien, and
still later by Rogers & Pennypacker, This mill was razed about 1908.

The business of tanning has been carried on in this vicinity almost
continuously since 1701,  About that time Captain Samuel Finney
established a tan-vard in Whitehall near the Frankford Arsenal,
which he operated for several years.

In 1781 Joseph Buzby and Joseph Scull were each engaged in the
tanning business.

Prior to 1787 a tan-yvard was located in the neighborhood of Leiper
and Llnity Streets. In that wear Nathan Harper purchased the
properiy which extended from Frankford Avenue to Leiper Streets.
He continued the tanming business until 1826, when he sold 1he
property to John L. Wiiliams.

Abraham DBuzby, Jr, and Israe] Buzby owned a tan-vard prior Lo
| 766, which was included in the property sold by Nathan Harper to
John L., Williams.

In 1821 Nathan Hilles and Willlam Kinsey purchased the wharf,
houses, log-pend, and land between Little Tacony Creek and Orchard
Streel, and on the soulhwest side of Tacony Street. On this plot
thev established a tannerv under the firm name of Hilles & Kinsey.
This business was continued for several vears. In 1835 Wm. Kinsey
sold his interest in the properly 1o Nathan Hilles, ©Mr. Hilles about
this time established the first coal-vard in Frankford.

(Continued on page 625
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The Folly Post

mbe What memories hallow 1t! What legends ching to
it!  Situate on the King's High-road to New York, this
jrankfurh anclent hDStE:ll’}T has dispensed gc--::}cl cheer and enter-
tained man and beast for more than a century and a

%lsllat[b half.

has honored its portals; many af the world's oreat men
have been sheltered under its roof.

Washington has partaken of its hospitality ; Lafayette

The Leading MNewspaper. _ _ _
Largest Circulation. Up:::-n the nlght of the great Meschianza F1ven b};

= Therefore the Boat Adver. | General Howe, Captain Allan McLane’s dragoons
W o SRR tising Medium. started from this place and set fire to the palisades
| erected by the British. The lisht of the fire alarmed
the ofhcers and broke up the ball. The unfortunate
Major Andre had desizned the splendid costumes of
the knights and ladies parlicipating,. Major Andre, vou
know, was taken within the American lines and was

ESTABLISHELD 1878

punished as a spy.

Published livery Friday Eight pages—1lwo Cents There was more fighting around here than on any

By mail, 75 cents a year to any address in U S other spot 1n the Colonies.

A bronze tablet is to be erected on the site of the

original structure. Frankford is rich in historical asso-

ciations, but no place was so affectionately regarded as

The JIJH}T Post.
[ublirasion Office B
F. Cllwood Melzinley

4625 _‘,ﬂ: rankford Abenue 4608 Frankfors Jvenus

Frankford's m QE ’ . T. Western,
onlp Theatre h E m p [ I' E Lessee & Manager

Completely Remodeled, Vefurnished and Redecorated

PRESENTING
Five Acts Select Vaudeville and High Grade Moving Pictures

Matinee Daily—2.15 . - - . . - . 5 & [0Oc
Evening, Two Shows—7 & 9 oclock - - - - - [0 & 20¢

Special etractions During Wistorical and Industrial Celebration
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In 1871 Wm. Kinsey purchased the properiy on the easterly side
of Paul Street and northeast side of Meadow Street, extending to
Willow Street on the southeast. On this property Mr. Kinsey
operaled ancther tan-vard for several years. Lewvi Coates learned
the business under Wm. Kinsey, and subsequently conduocted the
same, He afterward purchased the property now numbered 4453
and 4455 Frankford Avenue, upcn which had been a tan-vard pre-
vinusl}r crperated b}r Robert Harper.

In 1769, besides the farmers of this section, there appear upon the
tax-list of Oxford Township the following tradesmen: Ceorge Fox,
John Wood, and James Tyson. each tailors: Jacob Neff and Rudelph
Neff, each wheelwrights; James Pederick, mason; William Ash-
bridee, proprietar of the grist mill; Themas Silkman and John
Roberts, each shop-keepers: Jacob Lesher, chaise-maker; Rebecca
McVaugh, inn-keeper of Cross Kevs Hotel: John Hall, inn-keeper,
probably a house on Bristol Pike, above Dark Run Lane.

Cunpowder was manufactured by Captain Oswald Eve as early
as 1776, at which time he was given a contract by the Continental
Congress to supply the colonies with gunpowder. In 1778 Captain
Eve was found guilty of high treason to the American cause, and his
powder mills and property which now form a portion of the north-
western part of Frankford were cenfiscated by Lhe Commonwealth
of Pennsylvania.

In 1807 Captain Stephen Decatur, according to Anne de B.
Mears, erected a saw-mill and grist-mil! on the northeast side of
Frankford Creek, northwest of Powder Mill Lane, and a powder-mill
on the northwest side of Powder Mill Lane, southwest of Frankford
Creek. John H. Worrell manufactured powder here.

[n 1816 the Frankford Arsenal was established in Frankford upon
sixty acres of land, on the east side of Bridge Street and south side
of Tacony Street. It has a frontage on the Frankford Creek and
Delaware River. [t now produces the larger portien of the ammuni-
tion for the United States Army. More than 14590 men and wotnen
are emploved In the different departments, including troops on
guard duty. The advantages of the site as stated in the original
recommendation for its localion are: ““{|) Superier facility and econ-
omy of water carriage; {2) the arrangement of the store-houses,
magazines, laboratory, and workshops is such that in the event of
fire or explosion a part would only be endangered or destroved;
{3) the position heing enclosed, the officer commanding can establish
and support the necessary discipline. ™

In 1781 we find in Oxford Township, besides the farmers and lakor-
ers, the following tradesmen: Thomas Paul, miller, at Frankford
Grist-mill; Isaac Worrell, shop-keeper; Joseph Forsier, George
Fisher, and Willlam Pitt, sheemakers; John Stacy Delaney and
Henry DBrochus, each tailors; Samuel Davis, inn-keeper; Col. Ben-
jamin McVeazl, inn-keeper of Cross Keys Hotel; Christopher
Lockner, inn-keeper: and Jacob Lesher, inn-keeper of what is now
the Park Flotel; Joseph Scull and Joseph Buzhy, each tanners;
Robert Worrell and Abraham Leech, Jr., each blacksmiths; Benjarmin
Love, chairmaker; John Lewis and John Deal, each butchers:;
Rudolph Weff, wheelwright; John Miller, skinner; Giles MeDowell,
Bernard Coffman and Kobert Hunter, each weavers; Gﬂnrge: Retzer
and Edmund Peart, each coopers; Jacoch Darland, sadler: and Jehn
McVeagh, carpenter.

On October 2d, 1813, Henry Whitaker purchased the (Glebe land
from Trinity Church, Oxford, and built a factary at Cedar Girove,
in which he commenced the manufacture of cotton goods about
1816. He retired in a few years and rented the factory te his sons,
William and Robert. William Whitaker died September 10, 1839,
Robert Whitaker continued the business unuil 1845, when his nephew,
William Whitaker, leazed the property until 1855, when he purchused
it. William Whitaker took into partnership his sons, }james and
Willlam, Jv., and subseguent]ly his son-in-law, Dawvid C. Nimlet,
Rabert Whitaker and Thomas D. Whitaker. The business 1s now
conducted by [David C. Nimlet and Robert Whitaker.

About 1816 [saac English settled at the west corper of Frankford
Avenue and Church Street, where he establiched a pottery. Laler,
he purchased the property now numbered 4329, 4331, and 4333
Frankford Avenue, and established his business there. He died in
1843. The business was then conducted by bis son, Samuel T.
English, unti! his death in 1864

A flax factory was al one time conducted on Little Tacony Creek,
near Tacony and Orchard Streets. This was destroyved by fire in
1832, It was rebuilt and used for a number of vears by William
Shuttleworth as a dye-house. Flax was grown in the vicinity.

About 1820 Samuel Pilling started the business of block printing
at Adams Avenue and Powder Mill Lane, where he buit a factory
for the purpose. 1t was one of the fOrst, if not the first, of its kind
in thiz country and necessitated bringing expert workmen from
England. The designs for printing were eograved on blocks of
hard wood about one foot in length. The blocks were colored and
slaced in position, leaving the imprint on the muslin.

About this time (1820} John Large built the stone mills on the
nerthwest side of Large Street, between Arrott and Osthodox Streets.
These mills ure now operaled by Mr. Frank Wilson.

In 1821 Jeremiah Horrocks settled in Frank{ord and staried the

HISTQRY OF FRANKFORD—Continued

Frankford Dveing, Bleaching and Finishing Works on the southeast
side of Adams Avenue, northeast of Unity Street. This was the
first dye-house in Philadelphia and one of the first in this country.

About 1830 John Briggs and Harvey Quicksall, under the lirm
name of John Briggs & Company, commenced the manufacture of
umbrella and parasol handles and sticks, and also established a
dyeing, bleaching and calice printing business at Tacony and Paul
Streets. The bleaching house was on the Frankford Creek, about
opposite the southwest end of Paul Street. The business increased
very rapidly and i 844 they built the Tackawanna Print and Dve
Works. The dyeing and finishine portion of the plant was destroyed
by fire in 1846. It was rebuilt and centinued in operation until
July 12, 1866, when it was again totally destroyed by fire. The loss
was upwards of %1,000,000. This plant employed about 430 hands.

The Dark Run Mill, which was located northwest of Penn Street
and northeast of Pratt Street on Little Tacony Creek, was one ot the
oldest mills in the vicinity. It is said to have been operated first
as a stick factory. James Haworth subsequently manufactured
colton goods here {or several years. He was followed by Briggs &
Brother. Biddle & Weiss followed Brigus & Brother, and were the
owners of the property when the mill was destroyed by fire in March,
1886, at a loss of $75.000. The mill was never rebuilt.

From one who signed himsel{ "B. B. B.” we learn that for a few
yvears prior to 1838 there were the following manufacturers 'n this
lacality: Pilling's calico print works, Horrocks' dye and bleach
works, Robkerts’ spool cowton works, Churchman’'s starch works,
Walton's lannery, Kinsey's tannery, George 1. Hoff's starch works,
at the south corner of Penn and Farina Streets, Barrie's stick works,
Knight's stick works, Hawarth's dye works.

In the forties Silas Jones and Jeremiah Quicksall, under the firm
of Jones & Quicksall, manufactured umbrella and parasel sticks and
carved handles, in a stone building on the southwest side of Tacony
Street, southeast of Orchard Street. When they retired, Amos
Thorp cperated a grist mill in the building.

When John Briges & Co. moved into their new plant at Tacony
and Orchard Streets, the frame building on Irankford Creek was
cceupied by Henry Lofland as a bleaching and finishing plant.

From about 1837 to 1852 Isaac Whitelock conducted a lumber
vard on the southeast side of Frankford Avenue, southwest of Ruan
Streatl.

Joseph Hallowell had a lumber vard at the south corner of Frank-
ford Avenue and Ruan Street between 1840 and 1844,

Robert Griffith built the stone milil on the southeast side of Church
Street and northwest side of Worth Street. This mill has been
greatlly enlarged and is now known as the Berkshire Mills. At the
present time it is the largest textile manufacturing establishment in
this section.

In the lorties James Brooks had a large machine shop on the south-
west side of Frankford Creek and northwest side of the Philadelphia
and Trenton Railroad. He manulactured machinery until his death.

On April 10th, 1843, Richard and John Garsed set up the frst
machinery run by power for the manufacture of textile fabrics in
this Tocality. They had eight broad looms which were placed in the
second and third stories of james Brooks machine shop on the
southwest side of Frankford Creek. Ann Bradshaw was the first
weaver,

About 1845 Enoch Roberts started the manufacture of ginghams
and checks on the sputhwest side of Unity Street, southeast of Leiper
Street. Turkish towels and damask table covers were hrst manu-
factured in Frankford.

The frst buggy made in Frankford was by Webster Warner in a
wheelwright shop which stood at what 1s now No. 4403 Frankferd
Avenue.

In 1869 the following manufacturing establishmenis were in Frank-
ford:

The Wingohocking Cotton Mill of Richard Garsed, which em-
ployed 325 hands, a majority of whorm were women and children.
The mill contained 20,000 szpindles, and 85,000 pounds of cotton
yarn were made every month. The wages of those employed
amounted to aver $75,000 per month.

The Willow Brook Mill of Stone, Garsed & Stone employed 100
hands in the manufacture of tickings, cottonades and jeans. The
mill contained 4500 spindles and 80 looms. The wages of the work-
men amounted 1o $30,000 per month.

The Tremont Carpet Factory was operaled by Israel Foster & Co.
They emploved 110 men and 5% women and girls. This firm
manulactured Venetian damask and paletan carpets; 1t was one of
the oldest woolen manufacteries in the United States.

The Ardovne Mills, Nes. | and 2, of J. Clendenning, were adapted
for making goods different from any other mill in the country; they
manufactured linen table dumask, worsted, furniture damask, etc,
They had a capacity of 300 ordinary 40-inch looms, and employed
over 100 hands.

The Frogmore Cotten Mills were operated by Garsed & Bro.
Thiz firm manufactured the well-known Minnehaha bed ticking.
[t contained 3,0}] spindles. and consumed 850 pounds of cotton per
day. Ninety hands were employed here.
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Hall & Vezin operated the Frankford Hosiery Mill. This estab-
hshment produced 1000 dozen pairs of stockings, worsted and colton,
per day and employed 225 hands.

Dale & Hartranft, proprietors of the Glen Rock Mill, manufuc-
tured counterpanes and coverlets. They employed 35 hands, and
puld $400 per week in wages.

&, Wilde operated a woolen mill in which he employed 100 hands
and paid 335,000 in wages annually.

At the Lanark Mill, operated by Wm. Baird, cotton plaids, ging-
ham and checks were manufactured; 114 hands were employved, and
the factory contained 156 looms.

Jamesz N. Ruch & Co. operated a weaving mill in which ginghams,
and linseys were made; they employed 50 hands.

The manufacture of umbrellas and parasol sticks or handles was,
in 1869, quite a prominent item. This business was first estab-
lished in the county about 1820 by Mr. Tasker, then a resident of
I'ranklord. He was succeeded by Messrs. Borie, Briggs & Knight as
a hrm, afterward Bone & Briges. @or several years the old firm
conirolled the whole of this business in the country. In 1869 the
firm was Borie & Mackey. At thal time they used 125,000 hickory
poles and 350,000 feet of maple lumber per annum  They paid
$30,000 per annum to their employees.

Willlam A, Drown alse manufactured umbrella and parasol
sticks. He employed 70 hands and paid cut in wages $15,000 per
annutn.  The handles made by Mr. Drown were lor Lheir own
umbrella establishment.

Evans & Agnew manufactured umbrella mountings, and employed
130 hands, This firm consumed abiout (00,000 pounds of Lin per
ANTIUI.

Willlam and Harvey Rowland were proprietars of Oxford Iron &
Steel Works. They manufactured all kinds of steel springs. including
carriage springs. 1 hey also manufactured steel and cast steel for
shovels, spades, ete.  In 1868 this firm produced over 14,000 tons of
steel. They employved at that time 100 hands.

Samuel Cooper manulactured at that time mattresses for the
western and southern markets. He consumed over 140,000 vards
of bed ticking per annum and 30,000 vards of reps lor beds, lounges,
elc., besides a large amount of other materials. He employed 80
hands, and paid out $35,000 per annum for wages.

5. Phillips also manufactured mattresses, consuming over 75,000
vards of bed ticking per annum. Walton & Co. and DeBow & Co.
were alsa in the same line of business.

Baldwin & Livezey were proprietors of the Philadelphia Steel
Works. They manufactured the Nonpareil cast steel, which sold at
50 cents per pound. They also manufactured other qualities of
steel. They employed 23 hands and paid cut $30,000 per annum in
wages,

The Bridgewater Iron Warks of R. N. Supplee emplayved about 60
hands. They manufactured steam engines, hoilers, and machinery
generally.  Their pay-roll amounted to $35,000 per annum,

At the dye and bleach works of Horrocks & Co. 60 hands were em-
ployed, at a cost of $500 per week.

The Summerdale Print Works were cperated by C. H. Wilson &
Co. They employed 75 hands, to whom they paid $30,000 per
ANNUM IN Wages,

At the dye works of Greenwood & Bault 30 hands were employed,
to whom $30 00 per annum was paid in wages.

Haves & Ellis manufactured sash, blinds, and doors, and were
lumber dealers. They emploved 60 hands, and paid in wages over
$£30.000 per annum.

William Irwin also manufactured sash and blinds.
20 hands.

Faxzon, Fleming & Lloyd were proprietors of an extensive lumber
vard on Frankford Creek.

N. & 5. Hilles- and Rowlund & Braother operated coal-yards at
that time,

Among other establishments in Frankford in 1869 were the
FPhiladelphia Cork Works of Torrence, Hoopes & Mills, whe manu-
factured 60{) gross of corks per day and employed 20 hands; Savage
& Stewart’s Chemical Works at Orthodox Street and Franklord
Creek; the flour mills of Myers & Ervein, where 150,000 bushels
of wheat and other grain were ground a year. Welsh & Co. also had
a flour mil! at which 100,000 bushels of grain were ground annually;
the Bond Sewing Machine Company erected in 186Y a new factory;
Childs & Company, lumber manufacturers, were about to occupy
their new building.

In addition to the above there were lwoe carpet manufacturing
establishments  one, the l'aconv Carpet Works, and Lhe other owned
by H. A. Neumans; also John Roberts’ Church Organ Factory,
Green & Company's [ron Foundry, L. Fries' [ron Railing Foundry,
Taylor & Company’s File Warks, Wright & Kedwards, machinists,
Samuel Sidebotham, Jr., stnith & botler works, Rohert Wilson's new
Wheelwright shop, and Samuel Sidebotham, Sr., manufacturer of
larmp wicks and bindings,

The following manufacturers, with the line of goods manufactured
and places of business, are in Frankford and vicinity at the present
time: American Cork & Seal Company, Butler and Sepviva Sts.;

He emploved

~Summerdale; R. J. Ederer Thread Ca.,

-

American Silk Company. 4341 Orchard 5t.; Ardross Mfg. Company,
(manufacturers of dress goods!, Mulberry and Bridge Sts.; American
{ias Accumulator Company, Summerdale; American Hollow Steel
Sash Company, Tioga and Aramingo 5Sts.; American Muanganese
Brenze Company (castings!, Rhawn and Hegerman Sts.; Andrews
Mill Company [dress goods), Adams Ave. and leiper St.; Alva Car-
pet & Rug Company, Oxford Street east of Paul 51; Anchor Dye &
Bleach Works, Arrott St, and P, & R. R. R.; American IFork & Hoe
Co., Ashland 5t. and Frankford Creek; Abrasive Material Co. lemery
wheels}, Tacony and Fraley Sis.; Ajax Metal Co., Orthodox St. and
Delaware Ave.: Adelphia Mfe. Co. irag carpets), Kensington Ave.
and Womrath 3t.;: Berg Co. ifertilizers’, Ontario below Kichmond
5t.; Bates Electric Co., 4840 Melrose St.#=Berkshire Mills (dress
goods and ginghams), Chur MWorlh 5ts.; Bernado Mills
{upholstery goods:, Orthiodox and Large Sts.; Barreu Mg Co.
{conl-tar products], Bermuda and Margaret Sts.;: E. Bromiley &
Jon {pallern makers!, Orihodox 5t. and Frankford Creek: H. H.
Barton & Son Co. ipaperi, State Road; (.. F. Bristow itapesiry’,

,_Wgnﬂkiﬂsm}gne Sts.; Bridesburg Leather Ca., Stiles and
akeling Sts.: Richard C. Berchers (textile machineryl, Womrath

St.; Crane Co. (pipes, valves, and fillings), Tacony St.; Lewis F.
Castor (carriages and wagons), 1627 I"L-“Ilargarel S1.; Chas. P. Cu:-chracne
icarpets;, #rengnoton Ave. and Butler 5t.; A. J. Cameron & Co.
(worsted “yammsi) t:Ieﬁ%od and Pacific Aves.; Costella & Cuey
iglazed kid), Orthodox 51, and Frankford Creek: _];}}m_C.\ffi_lﬂ_n\{fgcks
an nes’ t.: Carlson Aute Co., Summerdile; Henry Diss-
ton's Sens (saws, files and tosls), Tacony (1his is one of the largest,
if not the [argest. saw-works in the worldi; Delta Spimning Mills,
Lewis and Ashiand S5ts.: Delaney & Co. iglue!, Cottman 3t and
Llelaware Awve. ; Electric Dye w,n.[ks_)ai?sﬂ_ﬁrankfc}rd Ave.; Ellison
Rros. fmachini‘ﬁMtergm t.: Electrelle Co. (vurns:,
Unity and Elizabeth Sia.:
5. W. Evuns & Son (metal goods), 4623 Faul 3177 Andrew Erdrich
& Son (brewery), Bridge and Walkes Sts'; Edgewater Finishing Co. .
Frankford Ave. and Nicetown Lane; Emerald Mills icloth), Worth
3t.; E. H. Fitler Co. irope, Tacony St.; Frankford Plating and
Specialty Co., 1664 Orthodox St.: Frankford Metal Co. (hrass

founders], Eadom and Scaltergood Sts. ; France Packing Co. {metallic
packingj, 6312 State Road; Frankford Bleachsry, 4340 Factory

St.; Frapkford Arsenal (U. S. government ammunition;, , Jemony
ﬁmm—'éﬁnkfnrd Brick Works, Torresdale Ave.; Fidelity

achine Co., R%u] and Vand;,];ke Stz W, & R. Ford (carpets),
Tacony 5t. and Penna. R, H.: Frankford Chain Waorks, Pierce and

Margaret Sts ; Frankford hine Works, Hedge Lallingham
asiery Mills Co.,

5!:5:: Frankford Unity St.7 Frankford Manufuc-
turing Co. (towels), Unity and Leiper Sts.: Td Pickling Ca.,

4628 Tacony 5t.; Frankford Waste
‘l'—fﬁ‘ig

Sts. T Frawkford P
a., Yandyke gnd Ovrchard
Sts.; Frankford Winding Ta,, 15 ugn St.: FH f'i"l. Foerderer
(leather], Wheutsheaf Lane and Coral St. (these are the larrest

leather manufacturers in the couniryl; R. H. Foerderer iglue!,
Richmond and Brill Sts.; Fritz Co. (poultry loodi, Ontarie below

Richmond 51.; {{Jlobe Foundr Machi o., lackawanna and
orks, Worth arﬁk_@?ﬁ?ﬂ'gla-;

its.; Globe each 0]
Gillinder & Sons (glassi, Statéd Road and Devereaux St.: (Gordon

Bros. (curled hair], Orthodox and Pierce Stsee{Urnifion Mills Co.

{dress gonds:, Unit Mgnhgpking Sis.; Glover Bros. iiron
tounders), Paul an& Vandyke Sts.: Hall Gas Engine Co., Garden

St F, n & (damask}, Margaret and
Mfg. To. ielectrical goadsi, Gurden*ar ridge S1s.; J. T. Hammond
& Sons (toysi, 4334 Hedge St.; Horrocks & Bro (dye wairks] Adams
Ave.; Frben Harding @o. (wooll, Unruh St. und Delaware River:
C. .. Hollman ifiles), Orehard St.; Dawes Haskrelland (machin-
1515 ], : enna. K. K.§ Harvey & Watts (hilliard balls
and wood specialties), . Venango and Ruth Sts.; John Illingworlh
Steel Co., Macony and Lewis Sts.; Industrial Dyeing and Finishing
Works, Franklord e and Penna. R. R.: Jermyn & Sons (millinery

Janney & Co., Wissinoming;

an Sts.; Helios

[textiles],

wire !, q:mfu and Josephlne Sts.:
~tKevetone Emery NllE Paul 5t.; Kneedler & Co,
Eadom and Kennedy Sts.: Keen-O-Phone Co. (talking machines’,

{33

ﬁﬂgﬁ St.;

'; ams AAves Wm., P. McMaster icloth), Church™St. and

%%l’thﬂdﬂ > Wre&k; Kullian Mlg. Co, {silk nbbon),
ermuda and Orthodox Sts.; Keysitone Brick Co., Second 5. Pike:
F. Lodge | bedcliﬂg&j%ﬁl_}iq%lﬂin Hwlindley Mg, Co. idraperies’,
wﬁﬂd_l@tﬁﬁihmq-t&; Rabert L.ewis Co. iupholslery’, Richmaond

and Brill Sts.; Miller Lock Co. ilocksi, 4523 Tacony St.; John Mills,
Oxford and Josephine Sts.; Chas. B. Medford & Sons (po ersl,
Kensington Awve.and Penna. R R« J. Myers {brass founder),
Wt.; Milbourne Worsted Co., 4327 Franklin 5t.; Malcomb

ils Co. iyarns), 4327 Franklin 3t.; *Wliehpaul g, Co. (knit
goods], chard and Sis.; MutGal Machine Ce. (looms:,
Mas Megowan “dress roods), Church S and
_ Adams
AVE; John Mawson ihair clothi, Venango ensingl Ve ;
Meerbach & Schneider {iron foundersi, Frankford Ave. and Vandyke
St.; C. Fl. Masland & Co. icarpets), Xrdser—and Wlesrmoretrmd
Sis.; Jos. R. Masland (dye works!, Wakeling and Stiles Sts.; National

Tapestry Co., Oxford losephine Sts.; Herbert B, Newton
ontinue: page G4}




HISTORY OF FRANKFORD Continued

{upholstery goods], Kensington Ave. and Venango St.; National
Ammoenia Co., Vankirk 3t and Delaware Ave.; Geﬁjﬂhﬂ
Son (pneumatic Llools), 1 ¢ Prudential Wdrsted Ca.,
®irthodox and Large Stsl; Phila. Electric Co. (electrical engineers),
Robbins 5t. and Delaware Ave.; Favette . Plumb, [nc. {lools),

Tucker and James Sls.laPrimrﬁse Mig. Co. (tapestry), S?Q?—and
._%paephinﬂ Sts.: Philadelphia Felt Co., Powder Mill Lane ¥ad Frank-

ord Creek; Phila. Stee]l Forge Co., Milnor and Bleigh 51s.; Penna.
Forge Co., Wakeling and Bermuda Sts.: Phila. Textile Chemical Co.,
(soaps}, Arrott 5t. and P. & R. R. R.; Pilling Manufacturing Co., Al-
legheny Ave. and A S5t 7 Quaker City ock Co., Arrett and Large Sts. ;
Cuaker City Preserve Co., 1920 E. Venango 5t. ; Thuaker City Rubber
Co. irubber goodsi, Comly and Milner 5ts.; Quaker City Paper
Box Co., Garden 5t.: Rath WMlg. Co. (metal polish), Hedley and
Richmond 5ts.: R. C. Remmey Sons (fire bricks), Delaware Ave. and
Hedley 5t.; Rowland Maxwell & Co. ishovels!, Welsh Road and
Pennypack Creck; W. & H. Rowland (springs}, T_@_w_@d_!_ﬂwiﬁ
Sts.: T. Rowland & Sons ishovels!, Cheltenham: Ross Crucible Co.,
Robbins and Milnor St Reliance Machine Works, Hedgﬁ_i?gﬂum
Sts.; Arthur Rhoades iart squares), Oxford and it Tine Sts.;
Cieorge Rowal (tapestry), Frankford Avenue and Nicetown Lane:

Arthur €. Riege {vovered wirel, 473 ranklin St.; Richie Mills
Co. iupholstery goods), W Sts.; Schlichter
Jute Cordage Co., Erie an renton HAves.; lsaac A. Sheppard &
Co. {tron {ounders', Lre Ave. and Sepviva 5t.; T, M. Smer & Co.
ibricks’, Nicetown Lane and K 5t.: Stokes & Smith Co. imachines!,

Summerdale; Seuflert Bros. (soft drinksi, 4757 Melrose St Ludwie
Schneider isticks?, 4701 Worth 5t.; Stﬂ%qgl_ﬁg._:%d____ﬂﬂa_nirig_gp.,__Ehgrch

—_———

and Adams Sts.: M. L. Shoemaker & Co. ifertilizers), Delaware
Avéhue ¥ enango St.; Karl Schilatter (dye works), OUntario
and Hartville StEW St.; . Harry Schumacker
& Co. (wagons an mohilesT; rankiord Ave : Simons &
Struve Haosiery Co., 41549 kford Ave.; T= azs founder!,
Paul and s, : Schwa heel Ceo. {autcmobile wheels;,

fel St. and Penna. R. R.; Smedley Bros. (mill and lumber
works], Church Taceny Sts.; . E‘-’J lunnell & Co. {glue),
Wheatsheaf Lane and Gaul Sts.¢e~Taylor Textile Co. (upholstery
goods), | rod 5t.: Tacony Chemical Works, Richmond

" 5t.; Tacony lron and Melal Co., Taceny and Magee 5ts.; Vigilant

Mills {upholstery goods), Leiper and AdamssSi1s.; While Bros. (smel-
ters and refinersi, Hedley and Carbin Sts.jw 5. 5. White [dental in-

str ts!, Tackawanna and (ylh ts.; fl‘éx o. Walton Co.
foulsi, Urtf\ﬂﬂxwm T. , alton Sons
(combs}, Wg Thes. Walker & Sons (metallic packing),
4617 Tacony 5t.; F. P. Weoll & Ca. (eurled hair), Tacony and
Wolstencroft Felt g. Co., WMulberry and Bridge 5ts.; averly
Mills (damask), Cedar and Marparet Sts.: W, Whitaker & Sons
(cotlon and woolen goodsi, Adams and Sellers 5ts.; C. H. Wilson
& Sons (dyers}, Meadow and Tedar 2ts.] | hos. Wolstenholme 3ons
& Co. {worsted spinners;, 3300 Frankford Ave .. Samuel F. Wood-
house ipaints}, Unity and Franklin Sts.; Wetherill IFinished Castings
Co., Frie Ave. ' ond ot Charles Wond (wagon and car-

riage bhuilderi, Bridge and Milnor S’ES.;#YEIL:-] & Shirar (machinists:,
Oxford and ‘]ns_fimi]i_n_e'_its,: Yarrow Ean_Ei}r Co., 173} Gillingham 5t.

t e

HERE'S HOW

We manage to sland at the forefront among the many noteworthy tnstitutions of Frankford.
Secret of our success and we are not afraid to tell vou the Secret.

It 15 the

The firm of

SEAMAN and STRUNTZ

have put themselves into such a position that all goods handled by them are strictly guaranteed, not

only by themselves, but by the manufacturers as well.
This policy we have adopted for years and this is why we

purchasing from us.

This gives you an “Iron Clad”™ guarantee 1n

SUCCEED

Money put in Diamonds 1s invested, not spant.

Our Diamonds in quality and price are 2 Good Investment

and the same we can safely say of any article purchased in this store.
Do not forget wec have a firstclass Repair Shop for Watches, Clocks and all kinds of Jewelry.

Ordinary goods arouse Ordinary interest.
Exceptional goods arouse Exceptional interest,
Our goods are Exceptional.

The only Wholesale Jewelry llouse in the Northeast.

Wholesale and Retail Ihstnibutors.

4517 FRANKFORD AVENUE




HISTORY OF FRAN](FORD Continued

THE FIRST BUILDING ASSOCIATION IN
THE UNITED STATES

By ROGBERT T, CORS50N

Awav back in 1831 lhere was a gathering of solid, substantial
citizens in the public house of Thomas Sidebotham, in Frankford,
now Nos. 4217 19 21 Frankford Avenue, On January 3, 1831, ac-
cording to the call, “A meeting of sundry inhabitants of the borough
of Frankford was held at the house of Thomas Sidebotham. for the
purpose of forming an association Lo enable the contributors thereof
to build or purchase dwelling hauses.”

An interesting picture 1L would meke if we could see those pillars
of the community In session. Attired in the quaint garb of the
times, no doubt they discussed ale and finance with equal decorum.

Anvhow, these leading lights of Frankferd, 1o begin the new year
properly, met on January 3 and founded the first huilding and loan
agsoclation of America. Perhaps they had a due regard for what
thev were doing, and were well aware that their aclions would have a
weighty eflect on their own community. PBut it 1s hardly possible
that they could see far enough inte the future to realize that they
were o confer happy homes on hundreds of thousands of their
descendants and successors in the United States,

A constitution for the government of the assoclation was adopted,
and the name, "The Oxford Provident Building Association of
Pinladelphia County,” selecled. Subscriplion books were openead ;
forty members signed the constitution, enrolled their names, and
subscribed for shares.

At the next meeting, held on January 10, 1831, the organization
was completed. [swac Shalleross was elected secretary, an office
which he held for many years, and 1t 15, perhaps, ewine much 1o his
conscienilous and efhcient efforts that the first association proved
successful enough to beget s0 many thousands of lusty descendants.
Samuel Pilling, a mull owner of considerable means, was Lreasurer;
[saac Whitelock was the president, and the trustees were Peter
Buckius, James Wright, Jesse Y. Castor, Abram H. Dufeld, Henry
R. Schoch. Jeremiah Harrocks, Jacab Deal, Joshua Cooke, Alfred C.
Jones, 1 homas Pendlebury, Thomas Sidebotham, and Francis Deal.

Tt would net be thought that 1n so shorl & Lime the orngin of

balding associations in this country could be a sulyect {or dispute,
butl hike the scven cities which disputed for the honor of the birth-
place of Homer, for the honor of being the birthplace of the building
and loan association, the rivalry, in ovur own dav, has been nearly
as keen.

Most of the claimants were easily disposed of. but Philadelphia
and Brooklyn had some old associations. Brooklyn's dating from
1836, but DBrocklyn finally had 10 vield the palm. because 1L was
proved that her society was not organized until after her leading
citizens had made a 1rip to Frankford for the purpose of invesligating
the results of the experiment thal had been there started.

Like s brother. the savings bank, the building association
practically owes its birth Lo the thriftiness and foresicht of the Scotch
financiers and philanthropists. The Earl of Selkirk's Association
was founded in Seotland in 1815, and through correspondence with
friends and relatives in the old country its progress was carefully
noted on Lhis side of Lthe water.

The original error, crediting the organization of the initial associa-
tlion of the new world to Brooklyn, was made in a Georgia case,
Bibbk County l.can Association vs. Richards, EI Cicorgia State
Reports 592, where Judee Lumpkin stated that: "'In the year 1836,
Lwenly-one yvears after the first one was established in Cireat Britain,
the frst organization of this kind, called the Brookiyn Building and
I"'v‘]utual Fund Loan Association, was orgamzed in Brnnkl}rn New
York.” This opinion was followed by Judege Endlich in his work, the
“"Law of Bullding Assocrations,” and by Howard Wurtz Page in his
article on “Building Associations,” in the first edition of the " Ameri-
can and [inglish Enevelopedia of Law.” 1o later editions of the
encyclopedia, however, the misstalement is corrected.

It iz hoped that the guestion of the first building association in
this country 15 now no longer a subject for controversy.

These founders were public-spirited citizens, and many of their
descendants are at present connected with building associations in
Frankford. It is doubtful i there in apother section of itz size in
the country that has so many active associalions, and this is no
doubt due to Lhe facl that these descendants of the (ounders have
never last their interest in the work. Indeed, it has progressed in
an almost unbreoken line, because the rules of the modern building
associations still follow closely the original ones.

Lonlinued on page 670

ESTABLISHED 1891

OUR STORE IS NOTED FOR ITS
SUPERIOR QUALITY OF GOODS

From a small store opened on October 17, 1891,
we have grown to be the largest and most
up-to-date store west of Frankford Avenue

We carry in stock at all times the best in Meats

that money can buy

A full and complete line of groceries and an un-
limited supply of Fruit and Vegetables

at all seasons

Good service, personal attention to buying, and years of experience in

our line of business insure the best results of our patrons and ourselves.

JAS. F. CURRAN
1500-02 CHURCH ST., FRANKFORD
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THE MEN'S SHOP
ALE & GRAHAM
HATTERS & MNMEN'S
FURNISHFRS
d558 FRANMKFORD AVE.
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“GET IT AT ALLWEIN’S”

It is a SAFE PLACE for you TO DEAL

We do nel lock for ror expect favors: Quality and Price 1s the keynote of this Store—thal honest, dependable quality that carries wiath it
the assurance of lasting satisfaction.

Furnishing Goods for MEN, WOMEN, CHILDREN

Frankford’s Leading Art Needlework Store

We carry in stock a complete line of Richardson’s Embroidery Silks, Stamped
Linens and Qutfits

Largest Line of D. M. C. Cottons, Glossilla Rope, Ribbons

Laces and Embroideries Decorative Linens

J. A. ALLWEIN, 4284-4286 Frankford Ave., Philadelphia

WALTON K. BILES

Artistic Wall Hangings and Decorations
Window Shades

4672 Frankford Ave.

PICTORIAL WORK LETTERING FOR THE TRADEL

WILLIAM GLENN

House and Sign Painter
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HISTORY OF FRANKFORD—Continued

The Oxford Provident Association matured in ten vears. The
first payment was made on January 17, 1831, and the last pavment
on January 11, 1841, a share then being worth $500. The affairs
of the association were not formally wound up until Jume 10, 1841,
but no payments were made after January |1, and this is the date
of maturity.

A second association, bearing the same name, was organized on
January 30, 1841, and matured in March, 1852, and a third, Oxford
Provident, came to life on January 21, 1852,

These associationg were followed by the Harmony and the Frank-
lin, in 1845; the Decatur, in 1849; the Jackson, in 1856; the Frank-
ford, in 1868 ; the Robert Blum and the Home, in 1870; the Frankford-
Security, in 1903; the Whitehall, in 1906; the Twenty-third Ward,
in {908; the Grocers', in 1908, and the Northwood, in 1%§0.

The Decatur is now, and the Frankford, the Robert Blum, the

PROGRAM

Home, the Frankford Security, the Whitehall, the Twenty-thurd
Ward, the Grocers’, and the Northwood were from the first, per-
petual asseciations, and are in successful operation today.

The Oxford Provident was a terminating association and was
unincaorperated, as were its immediate successors, until 1850, when
the existence of building asseciations was first recognized by the
legislature of Pennsylvania.

The interest in building associations is keen in every part of
Philadelphia, for there are in all 700 of them in the city. Through
them thousands of homes have been purchased by men of every
walk of life. In the state, also, the associations have thrived far
better than in any other. Ewvery one is now under the supervision
of the state banking commissioner, and the books are regularly
examined by expert auditors with as much care as any financial
institution.

FOR THE HISTORICAL AND INDUSTRIAL CELEBRATION

Our Motto: For a Greater Frank ford

PRELIMINARY ILLUMINATION OF TOWN
COMMENCING MONDAY EVENING, OCTOBER 21

Special exhibits by merchants and demonstrations in
all of the stores.

SUNDAY, OCTOBER 27

Historical sermons and reviews of the organizations
and founding of churches in Frankford.

The Rev. John B. Laird will speak on “The Religious
Aspect of Qur Industrial Progress.” Visitors are welcome
to all churches during the weelk.

MONDAY, OCTOBER 28

Merchants and residents are requested to decorate
their stores and residences.

At 1 o’'Clock

Decorated floats and wagons bearing exhibits will be
parked on the streets allowing a close examination of the
many goods and articles manufactured in Frankford and
vicinity.

At 7 o' Clock

Blowing of whistles and ringing of bells as lights are
turned on.

At 8 o Clock, Evening
THE INDUSTRIAL PARADE

Forming on Worth and Edmund Streets, move west
on Orthodox Street to Frankford Avenue, north on Frank-
ford Avenue to Bridge Street, countermarch on Frank-
ford Avenue to Adams Street, and dismiss.

At the conclusion of the parade a reception will be
given to the mayor and invited guests, \

Four bands will furnish the music.

FRATERNAL NIGHT

The Fraternal parade will form their right of line at
Orthodox and Tacony Streets in the following order:
G. A. R. (100), American V. of F. V. {1000},
[ndependent Order of Americans
Manchester Unity

i

Daughters of Liberty, float

Brotherhood of America, floats
Shepherds of America, 3 floats
Independent Order of Odd Fellows
Knights of Pythias

Sons of Temperance

Knights of Golden Eagle, floats

Loval Orange Institution

Patriotic Order of Sons of America, floats
[mproved Order of Red Men, floats
Foresters of America

Junior Order of American Mechanics, floats

Order Maccabees of the World
Order of Moosc
Route—west on Orthodox Street to Frankford Avenue,
to Bridge Street, to Adams, to Franklin, to Ruan, to Penn,
to Overington Street, and dismiss as per instructions.

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 30

THE BABY PARADE

Starting from Frankford Avenue, Womrath Park,
in the early evening; Mr. Joseph P, Candy, Marshal.
Will proceed up the Avenue to Harrison Street and coun-
termarch 10 The Free Library, where prizes wiil be
awarded.

Twa bands in line.

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 31
HALLOWE’EN

Mr. James France, Marshal, Starting at 8 o’clock from
Womrath Park. Procession of masked and fancy dressed
clubs and individuals over the same route as previous
evenings. Beautiful and wvaluable presents and prizes
as well as money prizes will be given.

Five bands will be in this parade.

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 1

HISTORICAL PARADE, 8 O'CLOCK

Forming on Tacony and Orthodox Streets, out Orthodox
to Mulberry, to Waln, to Unitv, 1o Frankford Avenue and
return to Womrath Park, Marshal, Comrade Patrick

Burgin. Heralds, Platoon of Police.
(Continued on page 68)



Croups of Indians, the Ongmal Inhabitants.

Arrival of Swedish Settlers by Canoe.

Swedish Settlers on the Way to the Grist Mall.

King Charles Giving Willlam Penn the Charter for
Pennsylvania.

Penn's Arrival and Treaty with the Indians,

Arrival of the English Settlers.

[ 800

BUILDING CILLUB

Visit of Lafayette to Frankford, September, 1829,
Twenty-four Young lL.adies.

The Police Department.

The Fire Department.

The Postal Department.

The Schoals,

The Churches.

The Fraternal Orders.

The Revolutionary Period.

Heralds.
John Adams Meeting the Delegates of the Continental

Congress at Frankford.

Goddess of Liberty.
Betsy Ross Making the Flag.

Simcoe’s Rangers.

Frankford Post Office

PROCRAM—Continued

Allan MclLane Dragoons.

Lvdia Darrach.
Washington on his Way to Yorktown.

WAR OF 1812

Commodore Decatur.

Cushing (Sailor? Guards.

General Worrell Commanding the Pennsylvania Troops.

THE CIVIL WAR
Heralds of Bands.

PPresident Lincoln.

Newsboys.

Attack on Fort Sumter.

Call tor Seventy-five Thousand Men.

Recruiting.

On to Richmond.

The Dratt.

The Ambulance and Relief Corps.

Ladies’ Auxiliary Making Slippers, Bandages, etc.
Return of the Troops.

SPANISH WAR

Army and Navy Union.
Allegory.

{Continued on page 74)

Established in Frankford in 1870 Store Closed Tuesday and Thursday Evenings

WATERHOUSE & CO.

Frankford’s Largest

Dry Goods House

MAIN AND SELLERS STS.

Futnishings for Mer, Women and Children Agents for Bulterick Patierns

Insist upon having the best

ICE CREAM
JAMES

Wholesale and Retail
4332 Frankford Avenue

We buy our cream from a Frankford dealer

Bell Phone, 899 D




Resipence or Mg, JoskrdH K. Carr, FrankrorD

Established 1840 Bell Telephone

THOMAS CREIGHTON
PAINTING OF EVERY DESCRIPTION

Glazing, Brick Fronts Renovated, Signs and Ornamental Lettering
Fine Enameling and Interior Work
Contracts Executed Promptly and with Dispatch

Estimates Furnished

shop Residence
4815 Frankford Avenue 1666 Wakeling Street
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4100 Soelely was organized lo promote co-operalion
among all social service forces, and especially to
invite the active assistance of workers brom the
religious hodies n Frankiord.

There are four planksin the platform of the K. E. 5.,
and thaey may be slated briefly in this form:

I. One-half of all quarrels are due to misunderstand-
ings. | herefare, zet the people of the communmity
together often 1o exlend their knowledge of one
another.

Il. One-hall of the so-called “rendency 1o wild-
u&qs" of which bovs and girls are accused 15 due to
1gnﬂrance of them and of how to SLlpplv Iegltlmate
eniertainment lor them. Therelore, begin by getting
the voung people ’r_crgclher hnding out what they want
to do, and co-operating with them in doing it.

I1]. Whalever narrow. IT'Ill“j"“l-l"f]]‘jE'-‘.H Lhere 15 among
the members of the churches is largely due to their
ignorance af the EGDEI and useful work that iz going
on around them, in the names of other than church
organizations. ThEl‘EfDI‘E.. supply a platform where
reprﬂaentatives of any such work may appear Lo
explain b and which may serve as a “'general clearing
house™ for information on these subjects,

V. The churches are last findimyr commoen ground
upon which to co-operate. Hasten the day by lTl"i_l{]]'jE[
the Knowledge Fxtension work not only UN_denomi-
national, but INTI-R-denominational, so that ii may
appeal to all the churches as a logical meeting ground
James Seddon’s Hall. Knowledre Extension Sceicly Headguarters for useful neighborhood work.

KNO\“EDGE EXTENSION SOCIETY OF The Society 1s the parent of several subsidiary organizations.

The supervision of work among boys, including that of the Frank-
ford Boys' Club and the Frankford Boy Scouts, 15 delegated to the

FRAN KFORD Knowledge Extension qm_mt:,r For Bovs.
For a similar supervision of the work among girls, including that

By REV. JOHN W. STOUKWELL of the IF'ranklord Girls” Club and the Franklord Camo TMire Carls,
The stome buildi e enst  Fledee and Plo Srreets. & t : the Knﬂwledgﬂ E.xtﬂnsic-n —oclety F'or Carls exists,
=AWnne Lgiaing ol & CAaslh ot < g an 1IN Feeels, K0WIL OO Many pecple .
'ﬂE Fl‘ﬂ.nkful'tl riE- '[]IE' Jd.rnf"‘- Hf"{]f]ﬂ“ “.'IL.I':IL-]'T"'!.. YWwdh {]rlgl]’lrl"\r cl h'.-ﬂl':uf' |.-I‘! "l:"ulﬂlfq}lll:l |'n‘- [f]ll[ﬁfiﬂt‘ﬂn \'ipﬂﬂu At’ t}!E %{ IElv htd[iquarters ln I-]-!E: JdeE E.JE[I{]HH HHII {hEt‘E 1&

laid on the site in 1819 by the Free Will Baptst Society of Frankford, [0 1835 a stone church  SOIDE (lorm of activity every night in the week excepting Sunday.
bl_.ﬂ]dl]]ﬂ Wis creched th:rrrl. Il!‘l 1844 the properly [.:Eﬂ.m{{ over to the New ]Prlljﬁfllt‘.ﬂ'l Sociely of HE[‘.E.IISE af the success ﬂttained 10 1n tEl’EStiﬂg the bD}-’S -E:H'IE] ?,’1 r]s
Frankford, |he stone building was enlarged in 18520 in 1883 a5 frame building wase erected of Franklord by giving them wholesome enlertainmen? the Knowl-

n the rear, and the properky was rendeed for echoal BT aSCR. E:l:.!ge E}{tﬁnsinn WI}II{ iE pl}p'l_l_la]"l}" ]:{nﬂwn as a movement io “kEEp

The Knowledge [xtension Sociely of Frankford obtained the the boys and girls of Frankford off the streets” and perhaps there
Hedee Street builline rent free for scu:m] service, by vote of the can be lound ne better way Lo deseribe in a condensed forp the ain
MNew lerusalem Society, April 253, 1912, This Knowledge Exten-  aof the Society.

omiller & Cochran &

Tsroce g
::-!‘ € e
by
ltEHEl}lli-"'

il []

GRAIN, FEED

HAY, STRAW

CORN, OATS
ETC.

SPECTAL POULTIYY . . ]
1€ 30 ) =y ].. I RI ]f; A. h D ( Oﬂ. .L

A\ &

1276 FRANKFORD AVE.




Our Motto “No Order too Large, No Order too Small

to Receive Our Prompt Attention”

€ Our storage and delivery system s perlected to handle your orders, wrespective of your demands ; {or example

Uln August, 1911, we were called upon to deliver materials, as per contract, to the then proposed Frankford
Grocery Co.'s Warehouse (illustrated) at Penn and Unity Streets, Franklord, Philadelphia.

€ During the months of August and September, 1911, we delivered to the site of this building 7,476,288
pounds of Building Materials, comprising Cement, Lime, Stone, Gravel, Sand, Plaster, etc., without

interfering 1n any way with deliveries to operations which we had under way or with delivenies to operations

started dunng the above mentioned months.

Q] During this period {considering the vast amount of matenal
dehvered) we did not recetve one complaint from any of our
many customers of ther having been de]ayed with their work

through tardy deliveries.

{ Theretore, whenever you contemplate building anything,
regardless how large or small, let us quote you prices upon
our unsurpassed matenals; also, investigate our storage facili-

ties and dElivEr}* system,

Awaiting your requests, o | !

George A. Dinn,

Uontractors” aun Builders Supplies aud Materials
Anthrarite and Bituninous Goal

OFFICE |
4430 PENN STREET _ PENN STREET AND P. & R. RY., FRANKFORD
FRANKFORD, FHILA. YAADS: -{ ERIDGE ST. AND FKD. CREEK, BRIDESBURG
ORTHODRCOX AND PIERCE ST5., FRANKFORD

BOTH PHONES

IT°"S YOUR FIRST ORDER WE'RE AFTER

{ You'll be after us with your future orders because we aim to supply
the best COAL. procurable; coupled with perfect service (well screened

and delivered to your residence with care and promptness).

LET’S HAVE YOUR FIRST ORDER




Frankford Trust Company

4344 FRANKFORD AVENUE

U. S. Government, State and City Depository

Capital

Surplus and Profit -

OFFICERS

Jou~n B. Lewnwic, President
Exmerr (Y Newww, Vice-President
Jonun T. Cranksaaw, Treasurer

Joun B, HarTnmavy, Secretary

Se®

DIRECTORS

John B, Lennig John . Glover ;

Emmett ()’ Neiil J. T. Crankshaw
A. H. Gilmour ].. A. Shoemaker
Allan J. Gilmour J. W, R. Harding
Horace C. Williams

$125,000.00
$261,930.50

sl wha v Pun wrwr
3

ASSETS
December 3st

1896 $418,085 23

1897 $384,460 53

1898 $555.665 73

1864 $701.566 87

1900 $807,118 84

1941 $943 250 50

1902 $1,214,504 35

1903 $1,311.411 12

1904 $1,492,314 26

1905 $1,794,312 96
gl 1906 $2,097,297 65
3 19G7 $2,084,794 56
13| 1908 $2,099,330 84
15 1909 $2,335,902 78
z 1910 $2.511,781 69
24 191 $2,631,852 92

June 30th

o2 $2,856,182 92

INTEREST IS PAID ON DEPOSITS

205 Check Account on Balance of $200 or More

@O @@ ®
i A v

305 Saving Fund Account

- WHAT ITS NAME IMPLIES

A Trust Company should be exactly what its name implies—a TRUST Company.
As such, it is better fitted to administer trusts than the private individual. This
company is equipped for ACTIVE, EFFICIENT SERVICE. Try it!

SOUND

RELIABLE

e

STRONG




TRANSPORTATION

By GUERNSEY A, HALLOWELL

The principal means of travel al the time of the settlemeni by
the Swedes was by boats. The country was not cleared and the
roads were in bad condition for many vears. Wagons were very
seldom used for some time after the arrival of the Finglish on account
of the stumps in the roads, and travel was principally upan harseback.

As the country began 16 be more thickly settled, a better means
of travel was established. and stage-coaches came into use.
~The first stage-coach of which we have an authentic record was
in November, 1756, when “a new stage left John Butler's sign of
“The Death of the Fox." in Strawberry Alley, Philadelphia, for
New York.”2¥The trip was made one way in three davs once each
week. Previous to this, in 1733-34 there was a stage line to New
York by way of Burlington and Amboy. Passengers from Phila-
delphia tock the boat to Burlington and then proceeded by stage
to New York.

In 1765 John Barnhill was proprietor of a line of stages known as
the “Flying Machine,” which was advertised to make the trip to
New York in two davs during the summer.

In 1773 John Bessonet & Co. established a line of stages from
Philadelphia tc Mew York, making the trip in two days.

Soan after opening the bridge over the Delaware River at Tren-
ton, on February |st, 1806, four new lines of stages were started from
Philadelphia 1o New York, which proceeded the entire distance with-
out change. These lines, which ran daily {except Sundayi, passing
through Frankford, were the “Diligence,” at 8 A. M.; the "Indus-
try. at @ A. M._: the "Mail Pilot.” at 10 A. M., and the "Mail"" at

noon. 1 he lasi carried only six passengers,
e,
4R
3¢ 9
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A Stage Coach of 1845

This Iine of Coaches ran from Frankford to Philadelphia.

Wirs. Rice's Hotel, Frankford Avenue and Ruan Street, every morn-
ing, arriving in Philadelphia at the Sign of the Camel, Third

and Vine 5treets, and returning same dayv.

[n 1810 the "Faxpedition™ iine of stages made the
trip to New York in one day.

Starting from

Stepping Stones at Waln Street Meeting House

line which ran frem the Fagle Hotel, now numbers 4242 and 4244
Frankford Avenue. Later, Mr. Rorer purchased the property nn the
southeast side of Franklord Avenue, noritheast of Unity Street, and
transferred his headquarters there,

About this tme Allen Pickup conducted a stage line to Philadel-
phia, which ran from the Eagle Hotel. He sold
the busineas to Clavton Conner.

=t fter November 27th, 1845, William H. Shallcross

& Co. ran a stage from the Jolly Past Hotel, now
4612-14 Frankford Ave., at 5 P. M. in the evening.
for the city. Returning, it left the Sign of the Camel.
on Second Street between Race and Vine Streets,
starting in time to reach Frankford by mudnight.

Bexsides the stages mentioned, stage lines to the city
were conducted by Messrs. Gallagher, Fries, Van
Brunt, and John C'Brien.

Lines of stages have also Y.ccn run from time to
time between Frankford and Fox Chase, and Frank-
ford and Bustleton.

In 1835 agitation was started for the establish-
ment af a better means of lransportation to the
eity. In December of that year a meeting of busi-
ness men was held in Frankford to consider the

organization of a horse-car line, and as a result, in
May, 1857, the Legislature granted a charter to the
Philadelphia and Delaware River Railroad Company
for a line berween Southwark and Frankford. The
first car ran january 8th, 1858, and the line was
opened to the public in the citv January 201h. 1858,

ICantinued on page 74

In 1830 three coaches aften ran at one time
through Frankford to New York, carrying both
mail and passengers. The arrival of the coaches
from New York was then an even: of daily interest.

As early as 1830, and for many vears subsequent,
the great lottery companies of New York maintained
a daily express between that city and Philadelphia.
The express consisted of men on horseback who
chanwed every ten miles. A blast of a horn was a
signal for the hostlers at the inns upon the route
1o have ancther horse in readiness.
¥ All stages ceased running to New York n 836
hecause of the opening ol the Philadelphia and
Trenton Railroad. This railroad was incorparated
February 23d, 1832, The road was completed
from Kensington to Morrsville, November ist,
1834, Cars drawn by horses ran from Frankford
to Third and Willow Streels, on this road, for
several yvears.

[n 1840 three hnes of stages were running
“Fetween Frankford and Fhila<delphia, including one
from Holmesburg, and one irom Bustleton, awned
by David Maguire. The fare between Philadelphia
and [Frankford was twenty-hve cents. The coaches
for Frankford left Hall's Hotel on Secand Street
below Arch.

(One of the earliest lines of stages between Frank-
!ard and Philadelphia was conducted by [ohn
Haines, and ran from the Seven Stars Hotel! in

e BT e T TEEER ol 1 A
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Franktard.

m In {845 Thomas Rorer was proprietor of a stage

An Old Horse Car



TRANSPCRTATION—Continued
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Frankford. These cars supplanted the dummies and
horse-cars. Soon after this the trollev cars were run
from Frankford to Jackson Street without change.

{On July 2d, 1894, the Phliuladelphia and Reading
Railroad Company began running trains to Frankford
from the Reading Terrminal, Philadelphia.

In 1903 the Philadelphia Rapid Transit Company
acquired the property on the northwest side of
Frankford Avenue, noriheast of Pratt Street, and the
largest brick car-barn in the world was erected thereon.

[n 1904 the Philadelphia Transit Company began
running a line of trolley cars 1o Tacony. Anclher
line from Bridesburg, through Frankford to Olney,
{iermanlown, and Falls of Schuvlkill, had been started.

Previous te this a line of trolleys had been run {rom
Bridge Street to Torresdale on the Bristol Turnpike,
and another hine {rom Frankford Avenue and Bridge
Street, over Bridge Street to Tacony Streel, and thence
on [acony Street to | acony and Holmesburg.

For the accommodation of pecple living in Somer-
ton and Bustleton a line of aulomobiles has been
running for the past two years from Frankfard Avenue
and Bridge Streel, about two hours apart each day.

In 1911 the Philadelphia Rapid Transit Company
established a rolley freight servies between the city
and Frankford.

CUn February |st, 1912, trolleys were run for the
first time without change to Tenth and Market Streets.

On April 1st, 1912, the lalest and most improved
near-side Lrolleys were introduced between Frankford
and Philadelphia. We now have three lines of Lhege

-

An Old Dummy Car with Trailer

The first car ran to Frankford March 15th, 1858,

There was much opposition to the horse-car line at

Jne which runs down Second Street and up
Third Street; anoiher down Sixth Sireet and up Fifth
Street, via Lehigh Avenue; another down Tenth Street
and up Fleventh Sireet, via Berks Street.

Cabs: |

first by the omnibus owners, They were finally
compelled to withdraw the stages. The first cars |
run on this line were constructed by Thomas Castor
of IF'rankfor:’. .

There was much agitation at this time about the |
cars running on Sunday. Those running to Frank-
ford were compelled to stop on Sunday al u ene-story
frame building, wnicl; once stood in what is now the
bed of Kensington Avenue, northeast of Adams
Avenue. It was not many months, however, belore
the cars ran on Sunday to the depot on the north
corner of Frankford Avenue and Arrott Street.

In 1853 the Second and Third Street car lHne was
chartered. and ciars were soon after run to Frankford
trom the city over this line, the terminus of which in
Frankford was Frankford Avenue and [Harrison Street.

On November 17th, 1863, the dummy cars were
firsl run from Fourth and Berks Streets to Frunkford.
These cars had a cab in the front in which were a
vertical engine and boiler. The former horse cars
were then used as trailers lor the dummies. These
trailers were provided with seats on the top and a
spiral ladder to the top of the car. Some vears later
a new depot was built al Kensington Avenove and
Cumberland Street, and the dummies then ran no
further than the new depot, where a change was
macle to the horse cars which ran down Kensington
Avenue Lo Front Street, thence to Berks Street, thence
te Sixth Streel, and south on Sixth Street to Jackson
Stireet. Returning, the cars came north on [Fifth

Yy
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Strecl.
In 1893 the trollev cars were first introduced in

In connection with the celcbration tweo bronze tablets
will be dedicated, one being placed on the site of the arch
that was erected during the visit of Lafayette in 1824,
the inscription being as foliows:

“Erected by the People of Frankford, to mark the site
of an arch where, on behalf of the citizens and
assisted by a choir of twenty young ladies,
Genceral Isaae Worrell welcomed General

the Marquis de Lafayette, September,
1824

The other will be placed on the building marking the
site of The Jolly Post Hotel, and reads as follows:

“"Erected by the Peaple of Frankford, to mark the site
of The Old Jolly Post, a Revoluticnary Inn, Hallowed by
Mermories of Washington, Lafayette, and other Patriots.
Headquarters of Captain Allen Mecl.ane’s Dragoons.
The scene of more skirmishing than any other place in
the colonies. Sometimes held by the British. Here the

=

i
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A Modern Trolley Car

Amertcan Army rested on its march to capture Cornwallis

at Yorktown, 1781.”

SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 2 O'CLOCK
PARADE OF SCHOOL. CHILDREN

In which five thousand children are expected to take

part.

Mr. Peraval 5. Woodin, Marshal.

Parade forms on Ruan Street, north on Frankford
Avenue to Foulkrod, west to Country Club,

Five bands will take part in this parade.

Afternoon and Evening
A DOG SHOW

Will be held in the large hay barn of The Seven Stars
Hotel; this will be given under the auspices of the Frank-
ford Kennel Club and The Kensington Kennel Club.

There will also be the usual Midway, which will be

under the supervision of The General Committee,



Old Market House on Paul Street

THE NINTH NATIONAL BANK
FRONT AND NORRIS STREETS

ESTABLISHED 1885

Capital Stock - - - - - - - - - $300,000 00
$650,000 00

Surplus and Profits - . - - - - .

THE BANK OF SERVICE

OFFICERS

TRA W, BARNES, President JOS, T. PEARSON, Vice-President
JOHN G. SONNEBORN., Cashier

DARREFF & GALLEN

Grocers, Tea and Coffee Dealers
Fresh and Smoked Meats Fruits and Vegetables

We have an up-to-date Store 1n every sense of the word.,  People who want the
Best Goods for their table are our customers.

We receive our own LEegs fresh from the tarm i Chester County, Pa.  If vou
are having trouble getting I'resh Eges, give us a call.

Perfection Butter 1s the best butter on this market today and the lTowest priced,
quality considered.  We are Frankford arents for this Butter.

DARREFF & GALLEN, 2016 Orthodox Street
PHONE FRANKFORD

=]



A. ERDRICH
& SON

BRIDESBURG
BREWERY

BRIDGE AND WALKER STb.

FRANKFORD, PA.



THREE QUALIFICATIONS
PURITY, FRESHNESS AND POPULAR PRICES

MCECANNA & FRASER COCS

|WHITE ROCK

BUTTER

INSIST ON GETTING THIS BRAND AND YOU WILL BE
PLEASED WITH A FANCY BUTTER PACKED
'N NEAT PARAFFINE-LINED CARTOONS

E. L. GLENN

Wholesale Dealer in Celebrated W. R. Butter
Office, 4832 Franklin Street




The History of Gas in Frankford

reads much like the history of Frankford
itself. Gas has progressed hand in hand with
Frankford’s many enterprises and has been a
big contributing factor to the comfort and
economy found in Frankford’s famous homes.
Gas has helped the industrial worker and the
industrial worker’s wife. We have grown up
with Gas. It was our companion in our
youth. It lishted our studies at home and
oui £chool rooms and churches. Gas used in
incandescent burners is the ideal light today.
This modern burner is taking the place of
the open flame burner just as the Gas Range
is supplanting the coal range.

Frankford today gets as good Gas and as
sood Gas service as there is to be found in
the world, and Frankford appreciates this and
avails herself of 1t, which is one of the reasons
for Frankford’s wonderful industrial growth

and residential advantages.

THE UNITED GAS IMPROVEMENT COMPANY



JAMES BROMILEY, Treasurer

EASTLAKE MANUFACTURING CO.

MANUFACTURERS OF

FURNITURE GIMPS AND UPHOLSTERY
FABRICS

All Grades of Curtains, Piece Goods,
Table and Couch Covers

MILLS AND MAIN OFFICE

LEIPER AND ADAMS AVENUE, FRANKFORD
PHILADELPHIA
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